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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the shareholders of
PREMIER CEMENT MILLS PLC

Report on the Audit of the Financial Staternents

()pinion

We have audited the financial statements of Premier Cement Mills PLC and its
subsidiary (the 'Group') as well as the separate financial statements of Prernier Cement
Mills PLC (the 'Company'), rvhich comprise the consolidated and separate statements of
financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the consolidated and separate statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, corrsolidated and separate statement of
changes in equity and consolidated and separate statement of cash florvs for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a

summary of significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financiai stat€ments present fairly the

consolidated financial position of the Group and the scparate financial position of the

Company as on June 30, 2022, and of its consolidated and separate financial
performance and its consolidated and separate cash flou,s for the year then ended in
accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs).

Bosis .f<tr Oyinion

lVe conductcd our audit in accortlance with International Standalds on Auditing (lSAs).

Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Group and the Company in accordance

with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with {re ethical requirements that are

relevant to our audit of tl're financial statements in Bangladestr, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA

Code. We believe that the audit evide-nce we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to providc a basis for our opinion.
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At the financial year-end, the Group
reported a total loss on foreign exchange
of BDT 1,080,154,688.

This is an area considered to be coinplex
and significantly judgmental for the
industry which depends heavily on the
irnport of raw materials. Due to the
volatile translation rate of LISD, there is a
significant risk that the changes in the
rate of USD could negatively influence
the decision taken on the basis of the
financial statements.

See notes 34 to the consolidated financial statemer-rti

Audit Matter
Ilevenue recognition
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Key Audit Matter Our response to the risk
Foreign exchange loss

Our substaltive procedures in relation to
foreign exchange loss recognition
comprise the following:

. We assessed that the management
has ascertained that foreign
currency transactions have been
identified and translated at
appropriate rates.

o We have ensured and checked that
the rates of exchange used by the
company, are matched rvith the
reliable source (Bangladesh Bank).

. We have performed walkthrough
tcsts of foreign currenry sale
andT'ol ourchase.

At year end the Group reportcd total
revenue of BDT 74,234,460,851.
This is an area considered to be
complex and judgmental. Theref<-.re,

there is a risk of the revenuc being
missLeted as a result of abselice of a
contract with the custorrer, faiiure to
properll, identify rir r lous
performance obliqations, whcre tne
h'arsaction price appears to be

Orrr response to the risk

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
revenue recognition comprises the
following:

lVe assessed the appropriateness of
rc\re uo recognition accounting poliry
in line rvith ]FRS 15 I{evenue frorn
contracts vJilth customers.
l'erfolnreC r+'alkthrough tests to
unclerstrrrrd tlrr: adequacy aurd the

L _ 4$lS!gl_t!e revenue cycle.
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Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters tha! in our professional judgment, were of most

significance in our audit of the consolidatcd and separate financial statements of the

current period. These matters were adriressed in the context of our audit of the

consolidated and separate fina:icial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Key Audit Matter
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Our response to the risk
undeterminable, where the allocation
of transaction price appears to be
incorrect, and the entity has not
satisfied the performance obligations.

There is also a risk that revenue may
be misstated due to fraud, through
misstating of price declaration,
unrecorded sales, maintaining
accrual concept fol irrvoicing,
recognition within the Cutoff period,
inaccurate sales figure, and
unauthorized sales.

See notes 3.14 and 29 to the consolidatecl financial statements
Cost of Sales
At year-end, the Group rcported a
total Cost of Sales of BD'I
(12,960,117,330). This is an area
considered to bc complex and

o 'fested the intemal controls over
financial reporting, we also assessecl

the existence and accuracy of the sales
recorded, based among other things
on inspection of sales contracts, final
acceptances, and the allocation of
variable consideration to the various
elemcnts in the contracts.

. Wc have reconciled sales with VAT
Mushak 6.3 which is also reconciled
with Mushak 4.3, Mushak 6.2 and
Mushak 9.1 later.

. Performed reconciliation of sales with
accounts receivables and advance
against sales.

. Obtained son're third-party
confirmation for the parties among
trade and other receivables.

. We pcrforrned substantive analytical
procedures to undcrstand hou,
revenue trends over the years among
other parameters and performed
detailed testing on transactions
around the year-end, to test whether
revenues were recognized in tl'rc
correct accounting period.

. Critically assessing rnanual journals
posted to revenue to identify unusual
or irregular itemsi and

. Finally assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures
against relevant accounting
standards.

Wc have assessed thc appropriateness of thc
Group's Cost o[ Sales recognition accounting
policies. 'l'esterl the effectiveness of the
Group's control over the calculation of

judgmental due to the presence of inventories and material consum tion for

Member of
Aulsis€d TBi^ins Employr z
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Corporate Oflice:

the period.
Our substantive procedures in relation to the
Cost of sales comprise the following:

o Obtained supporting documents for
the cost of sales recorded on eithcr
side of year-end after the year-eird
date to determine whether the cost of
sales was recognized in the correct
period.

o Obtained some third-party
confirmation for the parties among
trade and other payables for local
purchascs.

. We have reconciled the purchase with
VA'I Mushak- 6.1, &9.1,

o Verifying a sample of L/C documents
against the goods received and the
cost shown on imported and exported
goods.

. Agreeing with the sample of
purchases against requisition, goods
received notes, purchase register and
supportin g documentation.

. Critically assessing manual journals
posted to cost of sales to identify
unusual or irregular items; and

. Finally assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures
against relevant accounting
Standards.

See note 30 to the consolidated financial statements

Ca ital work-in-progress
The Group's Capital Work-In-
Progress for the year ended 30 June
2022 was BDT 11,338,586,004
whiclr increased by BDT

We have assessed the appropriateness of the
Group's Capital Work in Progress ir-r

accordance with IAS 16 Property, Plant &
Ll1 ment, and IAS 23 Borro Cost
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Our response to the risk
inventories in different forms and a
complex production process. There is
also a risk that the cost of sales may
be rnisstated due to fraud ancl

manipulation for achieving cost
conhols as required by the
management or for manipulating the
tax liability in relation to profits.

Member ofz
ffiI#l
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See note 8 to consolidated financial statements
Deferred tax Iiabili
The group reported net deferred tax
liability of BDT 8M,763,060 as at
June 30, 2022. Significant judgment
is required in relation to deferrecl
tax liability as their liability is
dependent on forecasts of fufurc
profitability over a number of years.

Adrdrr.dTn *ro EntobF

Audit Matter
1,789,059,978 compared to the
previous financial year (30 June
2021 BDT 9,549,526,026), an
increase of 1,8.73% from last year.
As capital work in progress had a

substantial increase over the year
and has risks of fictitious additions,
inaccurate valuation &
inappropriate recognition,
significant judgment is required on
the figure classified as Capital
Work-ln-Progress.

Our res onse to the risk
Our substantive procedures in relation to
the Capital Work In Progress recognition
comprises the following:
. Assessed the client schedule and
calculations made for the recording of the
total Capital lVork in Progress.
. Agreeing with the sample of the
construction costs capitalized to supporting
documentation.
. Agreeing the loan interest capitalized was
in accordance with the requirements of IAS
23- Borrowing Costs.
. Critically assessing manual joumals
posted to Capital Work-In-Progress to
identify unusual or irregular items; and
. Finally asscssed tl're appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relcvant
accountin Standards.

Our audit procedures to assess the carrying
value of Deferred 'Ihx liability included the
following:
. We obtained an understanding,

cvaluated the design, and tested thc
operational effectiveness of the
Company's k"y controls over the
recognition and measurement of
deferred tax assets and deferred tax
Liabilitics and tl're assumptions used in
cstirnating the future taxable expense of
the Company.

. We also assesscd the completeness and
accuracy of the data used for the
estirnations of future taxable expenses.

o We tested the mathematical accuracy in
the calculation of deferrcd tax.

o We evaluated the reasonableness of key
assum tions, the timin of the reversal

Membcr ofz
ASNAFs
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See note no 18 to the financial statements.

aration of consolidated financial statcmcnts
Premier Cement Mills PLC has had
significant investments in Premier
Power Generation Limited since
2006.
Premier Cement Mills PLC has

determined that it has acquired
significant control over Premier
Power Generation Limited through
the common directorship and
holding 96% of shares in Premier
Power Generation Limited thereby
giving unrestricted control.

Determination of significant conh'ol
requires careful assessmcnt of
different elements.

Our res e to the risk
of temporary differences and expiration
of tax loss carryforwards, and
recognition and measurement of
deferred tax liability.
We assessed the adcquacy of the
Company's disclosures setting out the
basis of deferred tax liability balances
and the level of estimation involved.
We also assisted in evaluating the tax
implications, the reasonableness of
estimations and calculations
determined by management.
We also involved our internal experts
from the tax area in the analysis of the
reasonableness of the tax assumptions
on the basis of the applicable legislation.
Finally assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures agairrst
IAS 12 Income 'faxes.

reviewed
presentation

the
appropriateness and of

We have obtained an understanding of thc
consolidation process, incluciing
transactions undertaken between thesc
Companies.

We have carried out risk assessment
pertaining to consolidation and the
adjushnents necessary to properly preparc
the consolidated financial statements. We
have also carried out an assessment of the
inherent limitations to consolidation
processes to address them.

Finally, we have

disclosures against relevant accounting
standards and guidelines.
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Other Matter

1. The company has an amount of BDT. 31,932,470 kept in VAT Current Account as per

the VAT act 1991 which will not be recoverable as per Rule-118 of VAT and

Supplementary Rules 2016 because of the having some unsetded litigations aJoresaid

VAT act.

2. We, as group auditors, had sent "Group Reporting Instructions" as per ISA 500 to the

subsidiary auditor of "Premier Power Generation Limited" for the year ended 30dt June
2022 on 28t September 2022. We have not received any response to date. However,

Premier Power Generation Limited have been audited by Snehasish Mahmud & Co.,

Chartered Accountants who has given an unmodified opinion, has been properly

reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

Other Infonnation

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

all the information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and the separatc

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and the separate financial statements does not cover

the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and the separate financial statements,

our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes

available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated and the separate financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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Key Audit Matter Our response to the risk
Furthermore, introducing a
subsidiary requires significant
amendments in preparing the
financial statements, including
consolidated financial statements,
which require a range of
adjustments and additional
disclosure requirements.
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Mcmbcr of

After going through the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to the company's
board of directors. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Managetnent and Those Chargeil zlith Gozternance for the

Consolidated anil Separate Einancial Statements and htenral Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the

consolidated and separate financial statements in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards, the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange

Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal control as

management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and

separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is

responsible for assessing the Group's and the Company's ability to continue as a going

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group
and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the

Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Respotrsibilities for the Adit of the Consolirlated and Separate Finarcial
Statettetrts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurarlce about whether the financial

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurancc

is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate

financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and
separate financial statements, whether due to ftaud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the

purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's and the

Company's internal conkol.

Evaluate the

reasonableness

management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of managemcnt's use of the going concern

basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whetl'rer a

material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast

significant doubt on the Group's and the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. C)ur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Group and the Company to cease to continue as a

going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and

separate financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

consolidated and separate financial statements represent th.e underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our
audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
tlose matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and
separate financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because tl-re

adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requitements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules

1987, we also report the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;
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. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information
of the entities or business activities within the Gtoup to express an opinion on
the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the group audit's
direction, supervision and performance. We remain solely responsible for our
audit opinion.
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d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Group's and the Company's
business.

Firm Name

Registration no

: Hussain Farhad & Co., Chartered Accountants

: 4/452/ICAB-84

Chattogrrm Olnce:
Yunusco City Cenrer (9th Floor), 807, CDA Avenue, Nasirabad, chanoerm 8+88 (01 I ) 2859282 I ctg@hfc-M.com

Place

Signature of the auditor

Name of the auditor: : M Farhad Hussain FCA, Partney'Enrollment No: 0452

:230222045245989818

:Dl.raka

Date : 13th February 2023

Page 11 of 11

z
ASNAF

autsis€d TEn ns Emproyd

f^s*-"

c) the consolidated and the separate statements of financial position and statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of accounts and returns; and
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PEEierCenent Mill3 PLC

Coneolidat€d Strlemert of tinatr.ial Pdition
A! .t 30Iune 2022

4.00

5.00

6.00

7_m

8.00

9.01

10.00

11.00

12.m
9.O2

13-00

14.00

r5.00

15.00

30lune 202r

Taka

30lune2022

'Iaka

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible as€ts
Right of use ass€ts

Capilal work -in - prog'ess
Invesihent in aasociate

9,122,775,617

2,079,913

12"537,522

2"244,ffi
11,338,586,m4

112,508,363

9,N7,2n,7U
7S,ta6

27,79,6ffi
2,055,7

9,9,526,024
12.,r05,7X

Non{ontrolin8 in!ercst

Tot.l equity end liabilities

N€l.ss€ts v.lue per shar€

Conp.ny Sc.ilt.ry

7,O78,3*3n

8,A26,525

4,4j7:771317

9BX,on

20 590,676,094 la,7o4,/l$.147

Trade and other r€ceivabl€s
Advaffes, deposits d pre-payments
Currenl accounl with associate (NCML)

C{sh and banl balan es

7,157,965,677

2,6a1jfr,81
4,191,9a5.m

2zffi,W
B,ffi,An

211,747,674

1,400,664,045

2,485:78,OA
3,620,W,9A

1m,0a,w
158399,335

155,213,7?4

7 ,940,940,471

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capital
Revaluation reserve
Share premium
Retained eamings

1,054J00,000
3,lm,432E75

441135,000
3,412"563,442

7.097,219.8C7 8,!135,561,394

Notr-curttDt li.bilitics
l,orn from Directors
Def ered tax liabilities

Redeemable Prererence Share
tf,ase Liability- t ong term po(ion

Defined contribution oblig.tions (Gratuity)

240,m0,000
8a4;763,W

1,510,42O0m
1L371,137

2,667,q2U7
157969949

17_fi
18.m
20.00

21.01

19.02

22N

7ilA2O,AX
876,059,4n

15,349336

\w,0trAja
139,148189

Corrtnt li.bilittcr
Trade ed other payables

Unclaimed dividend
Short term bank loan
Current porhon of long t€rm loan
t ease Liability - Current portion
Liability for other finan e

Workerc' parti.ipahon tund
Prcvision for taxation

23.00

24.O0

25.00

19.02

21.01

26.00

ffi,657,$9
2"637/v

13,747,746,311

1,m5,053,

zgn,x2.
14138Jr1

&37432O
LO51,229

11,7U,547, 1

7,{J87,,o7.W
4,552,28
4,M2"545

,014,874
751t38,73977.4) a37,453,269

3,878.978.153

76,299,l]64,86 1{,30.6E9,021

170{ 67.13

The annexed noles hom 01 to 47.09 form ar integral part ofthese financial stat€menh.

79.43

,A'tk',
As per our report of same date

Pl&e: Dhaka
Dat.d: 13 February 2@3

23022201,52AS909&18

M l:arhad Hussain ICA
Huserin F.rh.d & Co
Chtn$ed Accorntatts

4.279,434,8n

-- 
i3,tnt,- -------ZW.qAN

1,054,500,0m

'W9,474,ffi441r35,m0
2,4aL179,&t

5,473,426.993

,a70,570,c75 25,645A?3.958

)







l'arti.ulars

Cash flows fiom operating activities
Receipt ftonr customers
Payment to employees
Payment to suppliers
Cash generated from operating activities

Prcmier Cemcnt Mills PL(l
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

I;or the year ended 30 Jt'rr.e 2022

Notes
30 June 2022

'l aka

14,"t21 ,969,836
(M9,788,939'

(77,887,U6,999)

30 June 2021
'Iaka

I I

47.05

12,891,43s,446
(473,523,9M).

(70,746,736,380'

Other income
Iixr:hange gain/ ( Ioss)

Ilrterest paid
Dividend Paid

lax paid
Net cash from operating activities

(lompany Secretary
/;(Y-

1,784,833,898

38,U.19,v5
(153,568,205)

(552,42't,753)
(210,313,795)

(351, ,767 ,416)

7,737,775,750

(5,735,033)

(605,05s,38s)

(10s,475,005)

(349,586,095)

554,788,O74

(221 ,548,374)
(1 ,789,059 ,978\

4,826,572

99,206,627

144,570,456

665,913,642

(275,3&,00n
(1 ,35s,5n 302)

4,788,246
(s,740,289)

(12,004,103)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of propert5r, plant & equipment
Capital wotk-in-progress (WIP)
Sale of property, plant & equipment
Advance to Associate

Invest nent in FDR
B. Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt/(payment) ftom long tcrm borrowings
Receipt/(payment) ftom short term borrowings
From other finan.e

Reccipt fronr rcdeemable I'rcferencc Share
Il€ceipt/(payment) of lease financc

c. Nct (ash from financing J(tivitics

Net increase in cash and bank balances (A+B+C)

Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year

Cash and bank balances at the end of the year

liffect of cxchnngc rates on cash and cash cquivalents

Net operating.ash flow per share (NO(,-IPS) (Note - 47.06)

(7,762,054,5971

(702,274,238\
"1,170,56a,745

10275,766
1,000,000,000

(274,879,751)

(1,583,887,455)

(435,5@,051)

1,505,111,060

296,OOO

(239 ,71,0,e76\

7 ,263,877,122 930,732,033

56,5M,499 12,758,219

155,213,-t74 742,454,954

271,747,674 755,273,773

7,548,547

5.26 5.31

Managing

Pla.c: Dhaka

Dated: 13 February 2023

l6

7,773,145

rr
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ftemier C€nent Mills PLC
Notcs to the Consolid.ted Strt ment of Fin.nci.t Strtemcnt

For thc yed .ndcd 30 ,un€ 20zl

REPORTING ENTITY
Form.tion and letal etatus
Premier C-emenl Mills PLC, (hereinafter refered to a! PCM PI-C or lhe holding Company) a Public Limited

Company vras incorporat€d on 14 Octobei 2001 under the Companies Act XvI[ of 'l9 havrng its registered

ofri.e in Chittagont. Presently $e Company has a sub6idiary namoly "kemi€r Power Cmeration limited" wher€

rcM PLC holds % of its shares and rcM PL also hai an associate company namely ,National Cement Mills
Limited" holding 18.67% ofits shares.

Premier Power Generation Lihited, (hercinafi€r rcferr€d to as PI€L or the sub6idiary company) a private timited

company was ircorporated on 07 September 2006 under tho Companics Act 1994 havi:rg it6 registered office in

Chittagong wilh an installcd capacity of 5.34 MW run by Natural Cas fuom TCmCL.

National Cement Mills Limited, (hereinafter refened to as NCML or the associate company) a publi. limited

company was incorporat€d on 10 Sept€mber 196 with an insta od capacity of 1400 MT p€r d.y at Issa Nagar,

KarnatuUy, Chittagong.

N.turl of bwinGss
The Company is manufacturing cemmt fiom various raw materials i.e. Clinler, Gypsum, Sla& Lime Stone, Fly

Ash etc. at its manufactunng plant locat€d at West Muktaryur, Munshigoni and marketinS the same rn local a5

well as foreign mafket6.

Brsis of preparatio& presentation rnd diE lo6urcs of finrncial strtements
Statement of compli.nce
The financial statemenls havc bem prepared on a going corrcem basis following accrual basis of accountint
except for cash flow stat€ment in accordance with the Int€m.tional AcountinS Standards (lASs) and
Int€mational Financial R€porting Standard! (IFR.$).

Olher regulatory compliances

Ihe Compani€s nre also requircd to comply with the followinS maior laws and .eSulation in addition to the
Company Act i9941

The S(\curities and ExchanSe Rules, 1987

Ihe S.lcuriti€s & ExchanSe Ordinance, 1969

The lncome Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tar Rul6, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act,2012
The Value Addcd l ar Rul€s, 2016

TheCu6tor$ Act,1 9

Other applicable la$s and regulations

1.O2

2.N

2.Ot

Lg2

LB

zu

Basis of mcasurcment
These financial statements have been pr€pared on a hbtorical cost basis cxcept for property, plant and equipmmt

which are measured at revalued amount.

Funclion.l.nd prescntrtion curency
These financial staiem€nts are prepared in Bangladesh Taka (laka/ Tt.), s,hich is the company's tunctional
currency. A[ financial inlormation presented in Taka hai bcen rounded of{ to the nearest inte8er.

Us€ of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements r€quires manatem€nt to make judgments, estimates and aisumptiois
that affect lhe application of accounting policies and thc reported amounE of Aisets, Liabilities, Income and
Exp€nscs.

Estimates and undorlying assumptions are revie$ed on an ongoinS baiis. Rc'vision to accountin8 estimatB are

re((Enised in the p€riod irt which the estimat€s are rcvis€d and in any future periods affected.

Informahon about critical judgm€nts in applying accounting policies ihat have the most significant effect on the

amounts re(ognjsed in th€ financial statemmts is imluded in the followint notes:

Not€ 4

Note 5
Note 6
Note 7

Note '10

Not€ 1l

Property, plant and equipment
Intangibl€ assets

Righl of use assets

lnventories
Trade and oth€r receivables

tl



Nore 18

Note 22

Note 23

Note 27

Note 39

Deferr€d tax liability
Dafincd ben€fi t obligations (crahrity)
]'rade and otler payable

Provision for taxation
Contin8ent liabilities

Goht concern

The company has adequate r6outre6 to contrnue in operahon for Iores€eabl€ future. For this reason the dirpcbrs

continu€ to adopt goint concem basis in prcparing the Financial Stalements. The cunent credit facilities and

business pro6pectiv€ of the company provide sufficient fund and ability to meet the p!€sent obliSations of its

existinS businesses and operations.

Applicrblc .c.ourtint st.nd.rds
The folowint IASS and IFRS6 are applicable for the financial statements for the year uflder review:

IAS - 1 I'!€sentation of Financial Statements
IAS - 2 Inv€niories
IAS - 7 Statem€nts o, Cash FIo$s
IAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accomting Estimat6 and Enors
IAS - 10 Evenb alter the Reporting Period
IAS - 12 Incotrle l ax€s

IAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
IAS - 19 Employee Iknefits
IAS - 21 The Effecl( of ChanSes in ForeiSn Exchan8e Rates

IAS - 23 Borro$ing Costs
IAS - 24 Related Party Dbclo6ures
IAS - 27 Separate Financial Statemmb Eevised 2011)

IAS - 28 lnvestlrent in Assciate
IAS - 32 financial Instrumcnts: Pnesentation

lAS - 33 Eamjn8s Per Share

IAS - 34 lnlerim Financial Reportin& Comparative information
IAS - 36Impairmentof Assers

IAS - 37 Provisioni, ContinSent Liabilities and Contintent Assets

IAS - 3S IntanSible Assers

IFRS - 3 BEin6s Combinations

IFRS - 7 Financial liretruments: DiiclGures
IFPS - 9 Financial InsEuments
IFRS - 10 Consolidated Fln.ncial Statements
IFRS - 12 DisclGure of interest in other entitie3
IFRS - 13 Fair valu€ meaturemert
IFRS - 15 R€venue holll Contlact with Customer
IFRS - 16 kases '
R€portiry Friod
Thc accounting period of ihe company covers one financial year from 1st ,uly to 30th June consistently.

Principl$ of consolidation and disclo6ur€ of int€rest in otherentities

Subsidiary is an enterprise controlled by the parent entity. Contrcl erists when an invEtor is expGed, or has

rights, to variable retums from its involvement with the investec and has the ability to aff€ct tho6€ re-turirj
throu8h its porcr over the investec. The firuncial statements of subdidiary are included in the consolidated

financial sratcments from the date that control €ommences untrl tne date that control ceases. The co$olidnted
financial statements hav{ bG.n propared in accordance with IrRS 10 Consolidated l;inancial Statcments.

?.05

2.06

2.O7

LB

LO9

:i

5't
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Chrn8cs in rccounting pollcy

The compan!, hai applied the IAS/IFRS 10, 12 & 13 ftom the y€ar m13-14, IAS/IFRS 9 & 15 ftom th€ year 201&19

and IFRS 16 hom the yea r m19-20m.

IFRS 9 Financial lnstlumenls
IIRS 10 Coniolidatcd Financial Statements
IFRS 12 Disclo6urc of interesti in other entides
IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement
IFRS 15 Revenue from ConEact with Customer
IFRS 16 l?as€s



3.u)

3.0r

3.0?

3.03

The group eliminates in fuu intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income/ erpenses and carh llows relalurg to
tra$actions between entities of the goup (profits or l(xsrs rcsultinS trcm intsagroup transactions that are
recognis€d in assets, such ar inventory and fixed assets, are eliminatcd in full).

Non-contlolling intercsts
'l-he group presents non{on[olling int€rests in its consolidated statement of financial pGitlon within equity,
sepatately from the equity of the owners of the par€nt.

'I}le group attributos thc profit or loss and each comfrcnent of othcr compreheffive income to the own€rs of th€
parent and to the non-controling interests. The proportion allo{ated to the parent and non-controlling interests
are determined on thr basis of present owneEhip int rests.

Premier Power G€neratjon Limited is a sub6idiary company of rcM PLC. The Company has made %

investments in its subsidiary. rcM PLC is exposed to and has rights, to varidble returns from the subsidiary and
also has the ability to dffrct tho6e retum! throuSh its power over PPGL.

National Ccment MilLs ljmitad is an assxiate company o{ I'CM I'LC. Ihe company owns 18.677" of the equity
shar€ capital in NC ,lL prior to current year PCM PLC cxerls contol on NCML witl remaining 60% voting
rights throuSh comnorr dtectorships. The manaSemcnt has decided to corcolidat€ the financial siatements of
NCML in accordance with IFRS 10 for reportinS purpce up to 3G06.2017. In the year 2017-2018 there was a

maior change in the shareholding po6ition of NC\IL and diKtorship and PCM PLC lose conhol in the decision
making of NCML thrcugh votint nght hence the company decided not to consolidate the financial position of
NCML. As pcr cauity method (Ref.lA$28) share of proit from assciate (ompany's sho*'n in th€ "Consolidad
statement of profit or lo6s and oth€r compreh€nsiv€ Income" and Ls added wiih investment in Associate

Summary of signifi(. nt .ccou nting policies

lhe specilic acr:ounting policies sele(ted and applicd by the compnny's duectors for signidcant transactions and
events that have maltrial efl€ct within the ftamework ol lA91 "Prcsentation of Financial Statements", in
pr€paration and presentation of fitunci,al statements have been consGtently applied throughout the year and
wele alio consistent with th6e used in earlier yea$.

Corufuten9

The a.counting policies and methods of computation used in preparation o, financial stateormts for the year
end€d 30 June z)21 arc consistent with thG€ policies and methods adopd in pr€parinB the financal statehents
for the year ended 30lune I22.

'lirnsrctions in for€itn currencies

Foreitn cunency transacliols are re(orded at theapplicabl€ ratcs ofexchange rulinS on the dal€ of Fansactions

Oth€r monetary assets & liabilities, if any, denominated in loreign cunencies at the tsalance Shect date arc
aanslated at the applicablc rates of exchange rulint at that date and the related exchang€ dilferences .re chargd
off as r€venue exp€nditure. Effects on cash flows hrs t€en shown in the staternmt of cash flows of the firurcial

Finan(ial instrum€nts
A financial instrument is any contract that Sives rile to a financial ;sset of one cntity and a finanoal liability or
equity il|strument of another cntity.

'A financial irlstrumont is Jny contsact that gives rise to a financial ass€t of one entity and a hnancial liabilty or
.quity irutrument of another entity. lt is recqgnized by IFRS 9 -Financial Instrum€nt- The entity has rec%nized its
financial instruments as per IFRS9 - Financial Instruments-

lor a prcper understandinS of ihe financial statements, these accounting policies areset out below in one place as

prerribed by the IA91 "Pr6entation of Financial Stateme ts". the recomm€ndations of lA91 relating the
formal of financial statemente Bere also taken i,tto full consideration for fair presentation.



3.03.01 Finan(ial ass€ls

Tho group initially re<oSnises loans and receivables and depo6its on the date that they are oritinated. All other
financial assets are recognised hitialy on th€ trade datq which i.5 the date the Croup be.omes a party to the
contra.tual provisions of the irl3Eument.

'lhe group dercco8nizes a financial assct when the contractual rights lo tho cash flows from the asset expie, or it
trarLrfers the rights to recoive the contra.tu.l cash flo$'s on the financial asset in a tsansaction in which
substantially all the risk and rewards of o$'nership of the financial assel arc transferred.

Financial assets include cash and bank balances, tsade and oth.r re(eivable, advanc€s, deposits and pr€paymenis,

3.c.o.or Cash rnd b.nk b.l.nces
This compnses of.ash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, and banl overdrafts are shohn in current
liabilities on the balancesheet h'hrch are h€ld and availablc for use by the mmpany without any rcstricton. There
is insignifi.ant nsk of change in value of the same.

3,(B.0r,U2 Trrde.nd other rcccivebles

Trade and other receivables rrpresent the amounts due frorrl local and foreign culitomers etc. Trade receivables

arc stated at net.

Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are w tten off on consideration of
thestatus of individual debtors.

3.03.m Finunct.lliabilitics
'Ihe trcup r€(%niz€s a[ financial liabilities on the trade date which is the dats the g.oup become6 a palty to the
contsac-tual pmvisions of the ir|,{Eument.

]he troup dere((Zniz6 a financial liability vehen its contractual obligations are discharSed, camelled or €ryiI€d.
Finan.ial Iiabilities coErprisc trade and other cr€ditoE only.

3IBI}2m Trrde.nd othc. p.y.blcs
The troup reco8nizcs a financial liability $'hen i6 contractual oblitations arisint from past €vents are ertain and
the settlement of wtich is cxp€cted to result in an outflow from the cofrpany of resources embodying economic
b€nefits.

3.04

3.04.01

Ploperty, pl.nt ind equipment
R€cognltlon rnd measurement

Items of property, plant and equipm€nt are carried at revalued amount, being fair value. at lhe date of
revaluation less sub6equent accumulated depreciation and subsequent impaiturent l6ses, if a[y.

Subs€quent cosh

The cost of rcplacint a part oi property, plant and equipment is r€cognized in the carrying amount of the item if it
G probable thct futluc economic benefits associated with tie ilem wi now to th€ entity and the cost oI the item
can be measur€d reliably. All other repairs and maintenanc€ costs are charged to the statcment of comPreheruive

ircome dl'ring the finim.ial period in which they incutred.



D€prEdetion

ln resp€ct of fixed assets other than freehold land, deprcciation b pmvided on reducint balance melhod over
their expected useful lifc and day basis deprcciation charSed on the amount of addition to fixed assets from the
date of use. No deprcciation is charged on freehold land consr&,ring itn unlimited life. The annual depreciation
rates for diffcront category of assats are as follolr,s:

Catcgory of assets
It.1e

I'CM Pl_(l PPGL
lrrd and land development
Factory Building

,etty Cor6tru.tion
El€ctric lnstallalion
Plant & Machinery
Boundary Wall & Fo.ncing

t-ulniturc & Fittures
'Iel€phonc & Fax Installatio
Loose lbol5
Motor Vohicles
Motor Vehicles- Employee
Offic€ BuildinS & Shd
Office Equipment
Tube.weI

GrindinS Medin
l,ab t4uipment

Portable Ccmeni Silo
Office Decorahon
Generator Buildmg
Software

0%

3%

31
8%

8%

5%

10%

15f
15%

15%

10%

3%

15%

15%

15*

10%

10%

31,

15S

0%

10%

0a
01
0a
0*
6%

0r(
10%

0%

0*
0*
0a
0*

0*
0*

0%

0%

0%

15%

10*
0%

Depreciation charged durug the year b alhated to cost of sales, ddmiflistrative expenses, selling & disEibution
expens€s and Ra8 Plant has€d on usaSe/consumption ol economic b€nefits.

Upon reurement of assets, no depreciation is charged in the year of retircment and the cost and rclat€d
a.omulatcd depre{:iation are climinated frorxr the a(.ounts and resultin8 tain or lcs i5 charSed or credited to
prodt and lo6s actount,

Leasehold.ssets and lcases

Assets held under finance leaies are recognised as assets of the Company at their fair vahe at the date of
acquisition or iI lower, at the present value of th€ minimum Iease paymenti. The corresponding liability ij
included in the balancc shcet as a finance lelse obligation. l,easc payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of th€ l€ase obliSation so as to achieve a constant rate of rnlerest on the remainiag balan€e
of the tiability. Finance charges are charSed directly against income.

Assets held und€r finance leas€s arc depreciated over theii exparted useful lives on the same basis as orned
assets. lxa5ehold assets have been capitalised this year because of lease teEr of all a$ets have been compled by
this year.

Lers€s:

IFRS 16 introJuccs sig ificant cha ges to lesse€ a.(ounting by remoling the distinction behr'cen operating and
fin nce lease and requinnS th€ recognition of a nSht-of-use ass€l and a lease liability at commencemenl for all
leases, €xccpt for short-term leases and leas€s of low value assets when such recognition exempuons are adoptad.
In contsast to lessee accounhn& the requirements for lessor accounting havercmained largely unchanted.

"The Croup" has applied IFRS 16 using the cumulahv€ catch-up approach. "Th€ Group" utilized the option to
measure the right{f-usc asset at an amount equal to lhc lease liabi[ty in accordance with para C8 of IFRS 16 at
the date of initial application. 'Ihis approlch does not reqrxre rcstatement of comparatives, which continue to be
presentod under IAS I and IFRIC4.

ll



IFRS '16 changes how the Group accounts for leas6 previously clastified as operating leases under IAS r7, which
werc of balancc sheet. Applying IFRS f6, for all leases (ex.cpt as noled below), the Group:

a) Re( nises righlof-us€ asset and lease liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial
position, initially measured at the prEent value of the future lease payments, with the right-of-
use asset adiuited by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease paldents in accordance with
IFRS 16:C8O)Ci);

b) RecoSnises depreciation of right-of-uie assets and int€rest on lease liabiliti€5 in the consoudated
statem cnt of profit or loss,

.) S.pu.uto the total amount of cash paid into a principal portion (pr€sented within financing
activities) and int€rest (presented within financing activities) in the consolidated siatement of
Cash flows.

Under IrRS 16, riSht{r-ule assets are tested for ihpairment in accordanc€ wi0r IAS 36. For short-term leas€s

0ease t€rm of 12 months or less) and leas€s of low-valu,j asscts, the Group has opted to recognize a l€a3e e)(pellle
on a sEaight-line basis as permitted by IFRS 16. This expcnse is presented in proft or l6s. The croup hai uied
the followinS practical cxpedicntsI

. The Group has applied a single dis.ounl rate (9%) to a portlolio of leases with reasonably
similar chamcteristics.
. The Croup has elected not to recognizc right-oluie asseb and lease liabilitie6 to leases fol
which the lease term en& within 12 month of thc dat€ of initial application.
. The Group has excluded initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at
the dale of initial application.

3.0&m Capit l work-iFFot .ss
Property, plant and equipment under consEuction/acquisition is accounted for as capital work-in-progress until
constsuction/acquisition is completed and mea5ured at co6t initially-

3.05 lnventories
N.ture of invcntori€s

lnventories comprise of l.taw Materials (Clinler Cypsunr, trme Stone, Irly n'jih, Slag), Crinding Aid, Packing
Matedals, Consumable Storcs, Raw Materials of Bag Plant, Goods in l ransit & l:inished Goods (Cemenl) et.-

V.lurtion of tha inventories

Inventori6 ar€ stat€d at the lower of cost or net rcalizable value in accordance with IAS 2 "Inventodes" alter
Braking due allovranc€s tor any olr6olete or slow moving itemt if any.

Ite cost is detemrined using the Weighted AveraSe Method consistendy. Ihe cost of inventones comp ses of
erp€nditure incurred in lhe normal course o, bGiness in bringing such invenlories to its present lo(ation and
condition. Net realizable value is based on estimated seUing pri(e less VAT in the ordinary course of buiiness less

any turther co6ts expccEd to he incurred to male th€ sale (applicable variable selinS eJ(perrses).

Catcgory B.sis of v.luation
Ijinjshed goods At th€ low€r of weighted averatecost or net realizable value.

At the lower ol weighted average cost or net realizable value.
Coods-nr-ransit At lhe lower of wcighted average cost or net realizable value.

Ceshflow strtement
Statement of Cash Flohs is prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 (StaEment of Cash Flow ) and the.ash
flow from operadng activities have been presented und€r dircct method.

FAKA
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3.V7

3.97.O1

3.10

3.10.1

3.07.01

3,08

3.09

Imprirment
Non-d€rtvative financi.l .ss€ts
financial assets not carriod at fair value throuSh prodt or loss, loan5 and receivables are assessed as and when
required to determine ra hcther therc is obiertive evid€nce that it is impated. A financial asset G impaired if
obiective evidence indkates that a l6s €vent has ccurred aft€r th€ i tal recognition of the asset, and that the
loss evcnt had a neBative effe<t on the estimated future cash flo$'s of that asset that can be estimated rcliably.

Non-fin.ncirl rssets
fhe carrying amounts of tha Sroups non-financial nssels, othcr than inventories and deferr€d tax.ssets, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether therc is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists than ihe recoverablo amount of the asset i5 .stimated. An impairmsrt lcs b recognbed if the
carrying amount of an ass€l or its r€lated cash-g€ncrating unii (CGLI €xceeds its €stimaled recoverable amount.

ltovislons, contingcnt liabilitics.nd conting€nt.srets
A provbion is re.ognized in th€ balance she€t $,hen tho Company has a leSal orco.Eactual obligation as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an oudlow of cconomic b€nofits wiil ba rcqufed to settle the obligation and a

raliable estimate can bc made of the amount of the obligation. Cortingent assets are not rc(ognized.

Borlowint costs

Inlerest and other costs in.urcd by the company in connection with the borrowinS of funds are recognized as

€xpense in the period in which they are incurred unless such borrotting co6t telates to acquisition / corutruction

of ass€ts in prq8ress that are capitalized as per IAS 23 "Borowing Co6ts".

Taiation
Curent t
PCM PL has b€en maintaining provision for taration .60% of glcs received as per lncome Tax Ordinarce, 1984
durin8 the year.

D€feEed t.x
Deturred tax liabilih(s arc the amount of income tax6 payablc in thc future p€riods in resped of taxable
temporary dillerences. Dclerred tax assets are the amounl o, income taxes recoverable in future F)riodi in
respe.i of deductible temporary diff€remes. Defern,d tax assets and liabilitics are recogrrired for the future tax
cor$equences of timin8 differences ansing betwe€n the carryhg valucs of assets, liabilitiE, income and
expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax asset5 and liabilities are measured using tax rales and tax
laws that have been enact€d or sub6tantially ena.l€d at thc balance sheet date. The impact of chanEes on lhe
account in the delerrad tax assets and liabilities has also tjecn recognbed in the proht and l6s account as per IA9
12 "Incoma Taxcs'.

trmploye. bcndits
The companv maintairE borh defined .ontribution plan and defined benefl plan for its eliSible permanent
emPloyees.

Def in€d ontribution plan
]l.e company maintains a re.ognized prcvided fund @ 71i of basic pay (Fquany contributed by employee &
employer) for aI eligible pcrmanent employecs from 1st day of Iuly 2010. Ihc said tund is managed by a duly
conrtituted 6ve embcr board of truste€s.

3,10,2

1.11

1,12

3.13.01

5.E

(

t
ll

Shar€ capitJ
Paid up capital rcpres€nts totdl amount contributed by the sharoholders and bonus shares irsued by the company
to the ordinary shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends ai declared trom time to
time and are mtided to vote at shareholders meetinSs. In the event of a windinS up of rhc company, ordinary
shareholders rank aftcr all other shareholdcrs and creditors are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of
tiquidation.



3.13.02 Defined benefit plan ( Crrtuiry )
The company maintains alr unfunded gratuity scheme, provision in respect of which is mad€ annualy for th€
employees. Gratuit' payablc at the end of each year ar€ determined on th€ basis of two (2) times of hst month
basic salary and payment is lo h€ made on the basis of followln8 rules and regulations of the company.

3,13.03 Olher benefits

Th€ company also makinS a provision for Workers' ProIit Parh(ipation and Welfare funds @ 5% of net proft
before tax as per Lbour Act 2m6.

3,11 Revenue rccognitlon
In compliame with $e requirements of II|RS 15 : Revetue from the sale o[ Soods (Cement) is oeaiured at the fair
vallre of the consideration received or receivablg net of retumt trade discounts and vohure rebates. Revenue is

rc(otnized when the fol lowing cri teria me€Ls:

l. Identify thecontracl wilh custoher
IL Idmtify the performance obli8ation in the contract

Ill. Determine th€ transaction pric€

lV. Allcate the trar$action price to perlormance obligation

V.Rec nize the rcvmue

We have lecognized ou. revclre by satisfying the criteda pirvided abov€

Scrvi.o lcngth (W.ll.F. 01.07.2010)

Less than Fivc (5) yeals Nil Anrount. ln case of d(,ceased person & terminated by employer -
Onc (1) times or hst month basicsalary x year of serviceG)

For Five (s) years onry One (1) times of last nonth basic salary x year of servi.es

Above Five (5) y€ars but b€low Ten (r0)
years

One & half (f.5) timcs of hst honth basic salary x year of service(s)

'I €n (10) years & abov€ Two (2) times ol ldst month basic of service(s)

Earnints pet shrrc

The company calculates ils earning per shaE in acordance rrith Bangladesh Accounting Standard (IAg - 33

which has been reported on the face of Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Basis of eamings
This represents eaming for the year attributable to ordinary shareholdeE and Non- C-ontDllins shareholders. As
there werc no prefcrence shares reqriring retums or dividcnds, th€ nct prc6t after tax for the year has befrr
.onsidered as fuUy altributable to the ordinary shateholdeIs.

Basis of eaminfp }ter share
This has be€n calculatcd ty dividing the basic eamings by the weighied average number of ordinary slures
outstanding during the year.

Diluted eaminSs Fer sharc
No diluted earnings per share is rcquired to bc cakulated por y€ar as ther€ was no s.op€ for dilution during the
year,

Duty drrwb.ck
Duty dra*'back claimcd on rxport sales is adiused against cost of iml^-rtcd ra*' sraterials.

Ilvents rfter lhc rcporting Friod
lvents after drc iteportint pcriod that prol,ide additional information about the company's Positioit at the

balance she€t date are refl.<l&t in the financial statements if anv.

Comprrative information and re-.E.ngem€nt thereof

In accordance with the provisions of IASI: Pr€sentation of Financial Statcments, Comparative in omation has

been diiclo6cd for all numerical infordation in the financial statements and also lhe narrauve and d6criPtive
information where it is relevant for undeBtandint of dre currcnt Period's financial statements.

1.15

3.t7

3.18

3,16

ll



4.00 Property, l'l.int & Equipment
FREF-HOLI)
Cost and Revaluation
Openint balance

Add: Additior during the year
I-ess: Diiposal/Adjustmcnt durinS the year

Closing balanco

Depleciation
OpeninS balanco

Add:Chargcd during lhe year
tass: Dbposal/Adiustment durinS the year
ClGing balance
Written DownValue
Detaib arc shohn in Anncxure - A

s.oo lnt ngible Asscts

go-!!
opening balance

Add: AdditDn dunng the year
I-ess: Disposal durinS the year
Cl6ing balance

.\mortizatiotr
openinS bahr.c
,\dd:CharSed duri'rg rhe y.ar
I css: Disposnl dudrg the year
alGing bnlancr

Wriflen Down Vaitre

D.tails .rr('shown itr Annexurc - A

6.@ Le.sc As3cts-RiEht of Usc Aslcts
Cost
Opening balance

Add: Addihon during tlrc ycar
I-ess: Disposal dudq{ tlrc ),.ir
Cl6ing balance

Ileprecialio^
OpeninS bnla nce

Add: Chargcd Cunng thc ycar
Lcss: Disposrl during thc yrar
Closing balanc.
Written DorvnValu€

1O914125,141

419,740,il8

(9,268,664

7 ,621,654,552
3,100,966,547

(8,s00,000)

71,,324,596,982 10,914,725,t39

1,906,853,{j0
298,634.476

13,606,s71]

1,61L894,000

295,84r,377

(1,881,946)

2,X1,447)35 7,905,453,417

9,122,n5$7 9,007.T't,708

1,186,013
"1,49?,900

1,023 563

16L4il

2,683,9t3

603,990

1,186.013

147,428

1*,162
376,430

71374

.117,828

2,079,923 734,146

Ja,5!1,7A4.00 ,296,693

1248,C91

9544,7U 3E,544784

16,794,86

9,2t7,176
2580,910

9,2t3.176

30 2021E@

It

26,007,262 16,79\0--'---@3T 

-?I=Oid,6%







Amount in Taka

30lune 2022 30 lune 2021

11.00 ]-rade & other receivable
'[r.de receivables:

f rade re.oivabl'5 (local)
'l rade receivables (for.'ign)

Reccivable on empty bag sales

1:.0t

2h75,874,218

28,541,621

77,387,048

I-ess:Provision fo'Dad & I)oubtful exp€ns€s

b) Plovision for bad debtB

O1tening balattct

Add :Ptovision ,or thc year

Closing balance

Advance income tax ( Not€". 12.04 )

VA'l'.unmt a(otrt
Advance for offic€ spacc prrrchase

Advance alaiILlt land
t-lc Advance
Advance af, aiLst e)ipense!

Advame t(l emfloyee
Advance aBa insr motor c)'clc loan

Advance to/(from) sislcr concem

2,565,378,105

(79,675,082J

L721,742,917 2,53L,3{A,510

?9,675,0a2

Q,759,9*)
77,915,121 79,675,01t2

T1,915,724 79,675,082

31,738,888 11,718,8*

2,274,7M

2,753,487,805

(77,91s,121)

11.01 a) Dues withnr 3 months

Dues over 3 months bul !l ithin 6 months

l)ues over 6 months

78,921,96

750,086

c. As per Managcdent decision bad debt provision has been reduced byTaka 2J9,958.m

d. 'Ihere is n(, such debt d u e t\ or to d ir.rtors or other offi.ers of thc Cr)m pa ny.

e. Out of total ra:oiv able'lt,69,76,95,0m / - sfturcd by bar* Buarantee.

1r.02 R€ceiv.blcAnilysis
Gross R€c.:ivable

Less: Advan.e against S.lt5
Net Re(€iveble

2,875,r43,327

153,700,4U

2,713,990,747

782,626,215

2,721,742,977 4537,30t,572

12.00 Advrnces, deposits & pre-p.yments:

Dcpositj
Prepayment

3,894,788,583

130,04r,333

t67,155,164

3,350,406,703

134,658,81,1

735,470,447

2309,60/].797

?32,838,275

15,000,000

4Z@1,437

279,82976
841,6n,245

11,697,596

13,98&503

3&069,660

r,957,839375

138,577,468

125,000,000

132353,572

376,745,i20

1,243,737 ,585
lLM!D6

8,5r 0,901

(s84,163,31.1)

3,894,788,583 3,350,406,703

2rl

Other receivables

l'rovision for V/U adiustment

IntcrCt reftivable on l:DIi

2,475,9"16,866

621,22t)

'14,426,426

\721,74\917 45373er572

L6n7566,81 L{€5,703,l/l1

2)ea,$6,696 2,2i8,828,567

56,726,872 89,v76832

26,579,4@ N2"559,1t2

4,191,985,080 3,620,935,964



Amounl in Trka
30 June 2022 30 Junc 2021

12.02 Deposits
Transport strxritv Depcit
Advance SD On [mpty Bag Salc

BankCuaranty Margin For Tender - DepGit
Bank grrarantee margin - TCTDCL - PPCL

Bank Cuaranty Mar8in - TitasGrs - PCML
Bank Guananty Margin for lrly Aih Drty
Pre-paid banl guaranto€ commission
MRH Dey & Co.

BOC Bangladesh Lm- Deposit
BTCL- Dep6it
CDBL- Dcposit
DPDC- Deposit
Munshitoni Polly Bidduth Samitee

Ranks Tel€com Linited
Iender Dcposit
1GSL- Deposit
Deposit to TGTDCL

Titas Cas Transmi.ssion & Dist buton Co Ltd

420,000

500,000

522,"t32

7,9?4,430

7,065,295

105,109

320,&6
1m,%8
20,000

65,800

500,m0

34200,000

34A88,397

6900
r,016,518

10,532

10,109,900

4,594,n6

420,m0

500.000

2,207,743

1,974A30

1,065,295

213,979

1m,&6
1m,%8
20,000

65,800

500,m0

34,2m,m0
34,48397

6,W
3,839,518

10,532

10,109,900

44,594,n6

130,041,333 134,658,814

12.03 P.e'p.yments
mTI Licenc€ Fee- Pre-Paid

Pre-Paid Promotional Exp

VAT Prepai.l 10%

167,745,76t 135,870.447

12.(N Movement of advance income tar
Opening balance

Add: Paymcnt durint th€ year
2,309,600,791 1,957,839375

Less : Advance IncomeTax refund
I-€ss : Adjustsnent during theyear
Closing balance

,) A[ the advances & depdits amount is considered good and recoverable.

b) l}te advance was paid to Rrpayan Housing Estate Lld. atainsl purchas€ of 21 507 sfi office s pace al 11th

floor of Ropayan l rade Centre, 114 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Dhaka 12'ls.The tot l contract value was Tk.

179102400 atainst which Tk. 125,000,000 was paid in advance. Subsequen y Rupayan sold the same

poryerty to a third party for at a hiSher price ie. BDT 20 crore 33 lakhs 13 thousands and 7 hundreds. After

knowing thatrcMI-s authority filed a case in the DiBtrict & Se$ion Judge Court against Rupayan and

applied for impooing restnction on transfer of the said prop€rty to any other third party except the plaintiff

(case no.{l/2010). The Distrkt & Scsion courton 13.07.2014 Savc a degree in favourofPCML after

hearing ol the.aso.

f)uring the year upon Mutuai Understandint of rcML and Rupayan, Rupayan Housin8 Estate Limiled

agreed and hand ovcr 17569 sfl !lat/ Office space consid€rin8 the amount of 8DT11.50 Crore which is

situated al Dashlrdhara Residential area, Rupayan Shopping Euare, Plot No. C-Z 10th Roo!, Blck G,

Dhaka-1229insteadof21,7sftoffic€spaceatRupayanTradeCentre,llthfloor,114KaziNazrulIslam

Avenue, Dhaka 1215. As per agr€ement out of Bf)T 12.50 Crore remaining RDT 1 crore to b€ refunded by

Rupayan tlousing Estate limited beforc 28th February 2021. But till to the dabc the amount not yel retunded

by Rupayan as per l)eed No.: ka ha 7440820. The propcrty not yct registercd inthename of Premier Cement

Mils PLC,and thc rcasonofcase not withdrawn (Cas€ No.: 6l /2012 LitiSation No.58/2015).

762,988

150,787,771

15,610,405

3,043,915

107,767,271

25,065,261

1957,839,375

351,767,476

1,608,753,280

349,086,095

7'

2J09"r00791 L95753r373



c) i) Initialy rcML purchased the land ftom leal land owner vide rcgistration d€ed * 3g)3,3504 & 3505 dt 3l

October 2001. Subsequendy rcML came to know that the land i$ khass and accordingly PCIi,lL applied kt

lhe competent authority fo. long term lease with re('ornmcndation from Prime Minister of6ce (lnv€stment

WinS). Bcing satisfied, Ministry of t-and directed I)epur/ Gmmissioncr (Dq, Narayangonj to give 350

Shatak land under long term lease m favor of rcML or 16.10.2006 vide letter no. Bhu:Ma:/$a-

8/Khayob/375/ 2$2/107211. PCML communicated with DC, NarayanSoni on many occasions to complete

the proc€ss but DC, Narayangonj was reluctant to comply with the order of lhe MinisEy of trnd. PCML

filed a writ petition to the Honorable High Court for compliance of the order of the Ministry of bnd by DC,

Narayangoni (petition no. 7194 of 2009) $'hich fi orrrently under process. Considering the circurnitances/

the management .as decided to transf€r an amount of 'Ik. 20,259,493 froD land and land development.

ii) ReSttration deed no.84 dt. 06.01.05, 179 dt. 17.01.05 and l40li dt. 14.04.05 comprise 189 shatak land out
of which mutation of 76.50 Shatak l-and are yet to bc complcted. Hence proportionate amounl of Tk.
5,235,405 has bcrn transferred from land and land devr'lopment.
iii) Advancc a8ainst lard includes Tk- 4,701,E31 paid lo Mr. Nur Mohammed agairlst purchnse of I-and,

rcML filed suits as the seller was r€luctant to give retistration of the lands. The case against NLrr

Mohammed is yet to be dispGed off.

De ta ils of advance a inst land & land d

Name of sellen
Ansar Ali & Robin Ahammed - L3nd

l\'loslem Awal Gong-t-and Dat 7673.7 4.1730 (173 Detr\

Nazrul Islarn Cong-Land (82*15) D".
Nu, Mohammed n lind
Saheb UddinMullah - llnd 15 Dec Dag 1624 -39
Samad Miah Gonh - tnnd (8.50 rx'c R S 108)

Wazed Ali Khokon PP

Wazuddin (;ong

4,{t50,000

4,701,931

4,949,6N

2,097,008

39,228855

43,851280

4,701,931

4,949,&0

LB?,N8
12,030,000

25,194,89825,494,898

42,093,437 132,353,572

13.00 Investment in FDR

Social Islami Bank l.imited
Standard Chartered Bank

State Bank of India

Standard Bark Limited

14,492,596

118,237197

2,847,112

2,82a,80

7,9n,185

2,949,608

2,962,086

13,888,879 r58,399J35

14.00 Cash and bank balances

Cash at bank

Cash in hand

197,811,624

13,935,050

142,556,485

12,656,689

277,747,674 155,2t3,'174

14.01 Cash at brnk:
Share Mon€y D€po6il - NCCRI-

USD Account

Current Account

STD Ac(ount

14.02 Cash in hand:
Corporatc offic.
Factory

Factory - Logistics

ReSistpred office

474,125

453s,106
132383,083

19595,nO

5,722,957

153n,n3
82,080,769

39,374,986

3,991041

2856,716
6544,177

5{0,115

55,7fi
3,759,792

8,307,004

w,743
r3,936,050

Banl balanccs are reconciled & conJimted.

30 run€ 2021
Namc of ScU€r

30lune 2022

:10

197,a7L624 142"555,485

=@



15.00 Ordinary share capital

Authorized:
500,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 

.l0 
each

lssued, subscribed and paid up:

105,450,000 Ordinary shares of'I'k..10 each fully paid-up in cash

Share holding position:

The composition of share holders at balancc sheet date was as follows

Amount in'faka
30 l! e 2022 30 June 2021

5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000

1,054,500,000 1,054,500,000

30 June 2021

Face value
Name of sharcholders

30 June 2022

Pcrcentage Numbcr Face value

1. Mohammed Amirul Haque
2. ,lohammad Mustafa IJaider
3. Nld..fahangir Alam
4. Md. r\lamgir Kabir
5. \4chd. Almas Shimul
6. \{ohammed Zahurul llaque
7. Ancient Properties Ltd.
8. Zahur Ahamed
9. Nlohammed Abdur Rouf
10. Mohd. Asfuafuzzaman
11. Institute
12. Non-Resident Bangladeshi
13. Ceneral Investor

Total

hol

105,450,000 1,054,500,000 1,054,500,000

-t7',1

10%

3't
314

2%
"t%

7%

121

21%
091

32%

11,599,500

1"t,473,150

10,4?5313

4,416,562

3,504,375

2,856,M
2,713,ilo
1,000,000
'1,)68,725

't,168,125

2-1,974,165

29,956

33,72't,229

115,995,000

114,737,5N

1,04,253,"130

44,165,620

35,043,750

28,sffi,@O

21,135,m0
10,000,000

77,687250
11,,681,250

279,741,650

D,560
337,272,290

115,995,000

174,731,500

104,253,130

44,765,620

35,043,750
28,560,m0

21,135,000

12000,000

77,687,250

11,681,250

180,050,240

66390
37s,736,870

100"1,

3195

2106

339

157

58

31

21

45

35

20

698,126

3,935,53',I

2,575,359

2,374,245

1,,460,721

-t,o89,8-17

970,877

3,787,752

17,U7,367

78,777 A6s

303,103

501,001

303,7M

303,995

25533s

97,708

133,553

1,167 j41.

7,925,057

91A59,753

105,450,000 2'163 105,450,000

Shareholding Rangc
No. of I{olders

30.06.2022

Iloldings Share
30.05.2022

No. of Holdcrs
30.05.2021

l:

15.01 Classification of shareholdcrs

Less than 500 Shares

501 to 5,000 Shares

5,001 t(, 10,000 Shales

10,001 to 20,000 Shares

20,001 to 30,m0 Shares

30,001 to 40,m0 Shares

40,001 to 50,m0 Shares

50,001 to 100,000 Shares

100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares

G,er 1,000,000 shares

Total

7740

283

42

27

10

3

3

76

23

22

6007

Holdings Share
30.05.2021



30Iune 2022 30June 2021

15.00 Non<ortroUing irter€lt
Openin8 balaEe
Add:4% Shares of profit ol PPGI,

Cloilng b.lin.c

17,430,0n

996,U8
16,324,924

1,505,153

14,826,525 77,430,077

17.00 l.o.n fmm DiltctoE
Mr. Abdur Rouf
Mr. AlmasShimul
Mr. tuhrafuzTa,rax
Mr. .lahangir Alanr

Mr. Amtul llaque
Mr Must fr Haider

Op€ning balirr€
Add: Dcf€rrd rax experE€/(irEome) duriry he vear
D€(er€d t!: on revaluaticn surplus
Cloeing balance

Property, plant and equipnent
Provision for grahdtY

Provision for brd arxl doubttul debls
Right oI use As$€ts

Tot.l
Defened tax liabilily @ 22 50$

Deifered tar on revaluatidl surpluj
Tor.l defenEd t.r liability

30,0@m0
60,000,0m

30,0@0m
r20000,0m

30,000,000

60,000,m0

30,000,m0

r20,000,m0

255,J0,m0
255,150,in0

240,000,000

17.01 LonB rEm lcrn laken from above dire.tors' d spql.sors'tor VRM prqe.t nrsb[.tion purpose and duing lhe year loan amount
of Mr Amirl Haqueafrl Mr. Mshfa Haider has b€en nansf.red to P..fererEe Share.

18.00 frof€tud trr li.bilitio.
-nrc tai eflect ol tenrpor.rv dirfererrcs that r€.ultd nr d€(ene(l tax asscts or liabililies

876,059,480

&703,580

460.779,529
(4{,19{,{53)
159,4?4,4v

18.01 Re.oncilirtion of deferrcd tar liabilitiey(assets)

(r) As at 30 runr 2022

3,465,7A7,2A3

\157 ,959,9501

17 t,899,121)
1-\,1*,667

2,077 ,181,75?
(157 ,969,950',)

|n,8n,124)
|,188,657

1,:168,605,525

3,247,10b,475 1JEE,605525 1,E5E"501^350

4t8,16Lfi4
it56,6m,255

(b) A! et 30 rune 202r

I'rop€rty, pLnt ard equiptnont
}'rovision for gratuity
Provision for bid ard doubUul debts
Tol.l
Defered tax liability O 22.5%

Defened tax on revnluarion su.plus
1 otal defoed tax liabilitti

Long term lo.n'

Srandard Bank iinnted
Agrani Bar* LnniEd

StaEd.Id Charieled 6.1ik FC lnn ' a)rnrnercia.l

Sr.tnda Chartered Btu* FC loan - ECA

IDLC Finame Ltd

Pubali Bank LimiEd

IPDC Finance Ltd

unitPd Finafte l-td

864763,0St

1 ,374,743,457

3,230,232"640 t374.7t3,457 1,451 ,.t9223

?.,749,056,652
(139,148,890)

179,t 75,0d2)

2,070,3 t3,-t95
(r39,1{8,890)

179,675,0a2)

J16,585,075
439,474,401
376,039,4?9

2,,,U5,49t
750,0m,0m

l04,727,132

\090,a47,431
'16r,147512

110.2,1,667

32,?39,539

1,245345,462

31,48.1,138

40&350,100

L945,952407

296,197,102

]18,,I8U,731

5.1,08?,231

86,351,682

1,733,956,775 3,779,4tts,L54

750.420,000

19.00

--!8429460 
-----!76:9s'4!o



30l!ne 2022 30Iune 2021

19.01 The company avail€d EKF Guaranted Euro foreign cunency loan of Ec-A lacility for US$ 25 miuion and commercial facilty USS

r0 million form Standard Chartered Bank London which is repayable in 10 half yearly instal]nents- Rate of interest is 6 monlh

Eant 75 Crore, Pubali BmI11 Crore and 124 Crore fron trut Buk Lld Ior the VRM prdecr

19.02 AllE.tion of lorgtem loan
Long term portion

Current portion

2r.0r Allocrtion of L€.s€ Li.bility
Long term porticn
Cunent potion

2200 D€fincd b.ncfit obligrtionr (Gntuity)
OFnmg balarre
Add : Provision for the year

Lssi PaYmurt nEd.
CIcint b.l.n.c

2,67 ,902,447

1,086,053,9r8

2.098.0m.448

1,081,402806

3.753,956,775

$.m R.d.cEEbh Prcfcren<. Shrrr
Mr Mohammad Mustala Haider
Mr Moh.rnnrd ADirul l laque

Midland Rarlk Ltd -L.ead hrvestor

Simanto Bank Ltd

United Finance Lld.

255,150,0m

255,270,O0/.)

500,000,000

3000m,000

200,000,000

21.00 Le..G Li.bilily
Oun Tara Mansion - Accomodation Building
Office spa.e PPGL
nte Ifftihrte of CharterRl Accountants of Bangladesh - Ofiice Space

72,577,379

1,457,514

1,309,342

13,5E,E05
1,875,249
a,767,490

1,51 0, 120,000

with rcfergre to tho 81lth Board m€€ting of the Banglad$h S€cuities and Exdunge CoEuirsion Soulc€ No:

BsEc/SurveilbrE€/Mulhpata (5dt Par0/2019/U5 dat€d as Tucsday the 8th February 2022 Premie' .eDent Milb Limitsd has

bsued and offered 1,243 tuIy red€€mable non-onvertible notupartiopaing cumulahve preferen o shares at . face vrlue/issue

pnce of BDT 2,5txr,000 Oaka 'fw.{rty-Five La( or !') each. Th€ icsue $ze is BrrT 3,107,500,000 Ga}a 'Iltree Hundred Ten Crore

and Seventy-Five tr or y). Out of lhis amount, BDT 750,m0,0m Oaka Sevenlv-Five Crde only) will b€ subo.ribed by tr€

dir€ctoB/sporrsor shareholders of the.ompany while the retrEininS anmut will be subscriH by profFctive inveetois tkouSh

pnvak placemenl. The rnain purpoces of issuame are lo restructure lhe company's balaire sheet/ to pr€p.y exbting hl8h cost

debl d ro improve th€ firlarEial indi.aloE of dr€ cohpany. Thb is.sue will reduce Ihe filarrial €ip€rn€6 ol the company and

nrrcaj€ the profilabiliw. _r}te 
preferen e 5har6 to be subsqib€d bv the picp€ctive inv€stoB wil have a Enor of 5 vear6 ard a

dividend rate of 6.25% p.a. - 7.75% p.a. Dividend will be paid s€rni-annualy sl,arting flom the 
"nd 

of Bix month! of resFctive

disbr€mm(s) whne p'rrripal wi be redeemed s€rni-innua[v in €qual instalmenls comsrinS fDm end of the lElh morth

from respective disburs€ment(s). The prelererEe shares lo be subs.rio.d bv the sporsor shareholders/dte(tors oI the comp.n!,

wilt havc a lrnor of up to 12 vearc and a dividmd rate ol 01x p.a. lhese preference ihares sukcrib€d by the sponsor

stBEholders/directors calmt be redem.d b€fore the redemption oi pr€f€rerre shares lo be subs.nb€d by pro$pe.tive investors.

During the year out of 110.75 crore we have le.eived lm crore O 7% redeemable r$n<onverlible norFparticipating cumulalive

pefererEe lhares from 03 finan ial irlltitutions and 51 cro'e from Two di.ectors'.

15,348,439 23,901,5U

1Z3n,B7
2,9n3n2

15,349,33r)

8,552,248

23,901,58415,346,{39

139,1,18,889

u,760,950

136,.152,053

13,664,t61

173,3d9,89

r1339,890

-152,120,224

12,9n334

3,-\79.408,25:l

157,969,949 139,14ErE9



Amount in Taka

30 June m22 $rune 204

23.00 Trril€ & othc! pry.bl6
Marketing expenses

Pekins nEterials
I-iabiliti6 fur €rFns€6

Rec€ipt agaiist employee motoa ca!

TD6/VDS payabl€

Dividend Payable

Payable on Audit Fe€ Imluding VAT

Provisio. fo, Electf,ic Charges

Provision for P F

Sharc Money Payable

hovision and other payabl€

6U,65?,89 ffi3143m

Zrfi AI tsade & oth€r payabl€s wete incrrlled as uiual in busin6s opelation & paid reBn6 y.

2r.02 Non-retunded publc aubocilption money agalrct ltuBD'1.4,7a,7?5/ - ot +59,551/- equivalent USD 5558.39 clGint balafte of
the USD Attount No. m02090m2 o( NCC Danl Liddted has not been transfuned to Capital Mark€t Staulizadon Fund (ClvlSF) a3

dlrected by the Dargladesh S€cuddes Ex.hange Commiseion and Dhala Stock Exchange vide lrtter No. SEC/SRMC/165-
Tm /23.2, dat€4 tr)r.e 6,2(}22 due to noricmFration b). concem banl as tlo transaction has been occurled alter SepteE ber 9, Zn4
whether we have repeatedly requested for that.

B.B Figue of undaimed dividend has been shovrn seFrately in the Firnacial Pcition under cur€nt liabilitter but in previous year
amormt of undiamed divid€nd was induded with lr.de & other payable.

3,W,471
52931

4m,%7,921

&235,051)

73,061,v1

19,058

\@
61,651,674

@of3.2)
474,1b

727,749,A

2874,724
52931

w3,757,170

7,N,9
17,026347

uzffi
25,N,ffi

114r.,A6)

66m,838

10l2,5,7

2dm UndrlD.d Dlvldend
Opening Balance

Dvidend durinS the year

25.00

2051,D
x0,9m,0m

2076,2i4

105,450,000

tg7s26g
105,475,ffiPay6mt durinS the year

L6t7Av

Year wise breakup of Unclaimed Dvidend b as foUows:

Amount (30.6.22)

201&2019 91,971

2019-?ln0 u,721
2020-202L 2,4{f,W2

Tot:l 4637,4?t

Unclaimed divid€rd rep.esenb dle dividend warranB b6u€d but not pldented to th€ EanI by the Shareholders wit}Iin 3fth ,ure
zn2 6nd the balarEc of umlaimed dividend w.s Tk.253249 /- Io lUd!€E}M-
Shqt t ra b.d. lo.!
Brac Eank Lld 596,042J02 A*,769397

CityBankltd 7,111,7D,% 1J38,152998

Cdmunity B.ntl-xt UWOIS 8,ru,no
Duth &rngla Brnl Ltd f,42,67?,579 530,93497J

,.murr B.nk Ltd 1,593,,4,% ,581,72.

B.nk Arb Ltd 76\18,7m

Megh Ba* Ltd 455,m2,99r 9993%3%

NCCB.nktxl 364,455,m 68.388,064

UniEdComEErn Bankl-ld 814,873,89

PubaliBantltd 3,fi1,762116 3,195590,M

Rupali Brnk Ltd l0,,N7,& 457,mU94

Socid tsl,ami Br* Ltd 15,052"884 197,96,9:X

Standard Bank Ltd 1,415,988J60 *,761,57A

Standard CharM Eank L7n,6v,?42 f ,r90314$r

Trust Bant Ltd 7,655,89,70 1,110,911,&4

Short term bank loans are confirmed and reconciled v\.ith banl statement.

l5

,lz9EL229

210313,7

z$tp

13,747,7{53s4 11,742,5{7261



25.0r Benk/Fin.r.i!l Instilulion loarfr.iliti€s

The (ompany is (aEenll),availing the ,olowing facilities froxr bar*s / tinitrEial institution:

30 )une 2022 30 rune 20!1

209 529

DuLh-Bargla Ban* Lt(t
Shdard Eark l-td
Standard Charterc\d lJank
HSBC
NCC Bant Limited
Bank Asia Ltd
BRAC Ban* LlC

Gty Bank ttd

Ilant Ltd.

Bank Ltd.

Socidl lslaDi Bant t-td.
Pubali Bar! Ltd
IPDC
I]CB
United Finance Limited
iDLC
Midlard Bant
rrust Bank I-tI.
Meghna Bant Ltd.
Community Bar* Bangladesh Ltd
Asrani Banl Limiied

'\.434

STL/ lnvoice
Iina..in8 / OSI/El r tl( OD/CC

LATRAotrS Tem

6

25
?5

55

25

38

10
10
53

m

20
30

45
10

50

100

60

80
72

a2

1m
70
40

50
25

2

80

iN
55
50

1m
1m

,l
l5
15

3

2

x
2

8

50

t0

10

20

50

10

50

280

152

10

20
l0

20
70

5.02 Sccurilies .g:i nsl b.nk loan f.ciliiies

26.00 Liebility for olherfina!(e

Securiw deposit - Cuslomers

27.00 Provi3ionfortrxation

' Personal guaranree fromall dir(tors.
" Hypothecation ovcr stock.

' Ftst ranking pari prsqu chargcs over fned assets

14,33E,311 4,062,5t5

Opening balare

Add : Current ta expercls

l€r : Paym€rt made / oth€t adjustmmt
L€ss : AIT adjustment

Clo6ing balare

Profit / (Loss) lxfoij tar
Profit erluding nro e tax

Tolrl in.ometu erpcn3.5

&37,627,&2

1174593)

n2.438,n9
500,m0

757,93a,n9

85,689,123 ua,7g\83
500,000

E5,589,123 149,202,295

28.00 Re(oncilirtion of effccliv.lar r.te of PCM PLC

(1,033,048,795)

l-1,118,737,914

n8,426,317

609,224,016

FictoN.(fecting thc i.i.hngc for currcnr period:

lncome ta,( usnr8 lhe Company's doN.sti. tar rate

Nonncdu.[ble exp.n ,as

llx.ess of tax depetiaiion Ner..ounting d€preciation

Exempted for erp(ft
under/(over) providcd in rrid year
Lrconrc Tar @ 0.60% on Croes Receipt

Exempted income-PPcl
Tai( on Itofit ol Ars().ialc Compahv

770,645,920

(180s,m8)

14,-t32,64

11,243,212)
500,0(U

0.00%

0.00%

0.m%

0.m1
0.00%

4.29
0.m%

0.00%

85,689,123

(8,576,986)

12,1&r,32-r)

1r33Er1r 4p52515

603,236,44,t

a37,ts3269 757,9*,739

4.29f/, 85,689,12,

.a.29yr 61669,123 149,202294



29.@ R.v.nuc
Imh Cen.nt
Ro.v.nue frcm local sal.!
Revenue from export

Reveiue fron enpty b.g sal6

I\{T

I\17

2.015,292

55,227

\7,475,0N

15531,568,318

356,103,585

424,rt2,t65

t,91,{l,613

3,ml
t6,5522U

30Iutr€ 2022

76)15,2-14,bA

2,081,753,21r

14,234,460,1t54

30 lun.2022
USD BI)'I

-14.701,446.424

30 rue 2021

USI) I'D'I

t\17

MI
14,750,94,494

?o1,417,@4

335,655,330

29.01 RA'enue from erpon

30.01

30Iunc202 30June 2021

3O.m Cort of rales

Crpening stock of finished goodr & }t IP
Add . Cct of prdu.tion
Good! avaitable for salc

t !s: Cl$ing stock o, fmished goods, ghnt & in ts.rsil

30.0r

10.00

5\136,9&
7L96a.023,v7

y,4$,9n
10,8&135,r24

13.ry20,160,327 10,937,831,!lO2

160,u2,9sn (52,136,9E6J

P.a- materials consumption

Pa.king naterials csrumption
$larv & w.gei
Grahrrty
Elerri. charSet

Ga! BiU

TEvelling & conv"y.re
Telephone charSes

Repats & mainlm.._e

t?8al & IJrofeerionrl Fee

Canten & food .rp€ns8
Gift & prcrmlatio$

Stationery

t bour charge!

P.y loader expenles

l)onation & Subs.riplion

Iuel, Oil & Ixbricant

D.p.€<iation ( Ann.&E - A)

1O890,443,831

893,04/,6m

185,mr,7v2
17,3m,6D

6t4.749.U5

9,m0

4&E1t034

i314841
2t59,ffi
u98,318

n,747,163

4.624,N
97L845

1.,433,9)

53,678

317,496

12,6*,739
17,9ffi

20l152
4,650

1193,055

22,29,1n
3,.140,806

,925,9t
579.7W

1556,503

1,667,670

4A59.tt
766.,#,:45

9,W7,792,616

7tt,733,4V

1m,566,fi4
9,793,51?

596.(I9,it8
1\064

,B7,At3
7,657,ffi
t.7t7,fi3

451,,'lA

,644,ffi
4,t493ti2

7z39o
'1,239.!B

083m
269,767

t4.E*28
5E,198

v\7*
737O

3,69,4$,
2t,?U,Nr
7,9,475
3,a73,75r

313,0m

5,E38,540

1,6?,67n
9,(i9,o75

170,732,2tb

30 June 202r

Unit Unit

HA(A
J1

Frport 3,810.532 356,1m,35 2,479,7 ruA\7,@l

29.02 The Revenue increased lry r1.12 % dne tu in.rea* of Erpon SalB md empty b.g sal.s during lhe year and aleo incleas€ oI l,ocil3ale6 mte

ter NrT 8.7E% mmpa,e to prelious y.ar

12,W.17739 10165,691/It6

t2,a,wj,v7 t0,a$J35,424

\a97,097,548
1231OA3L1,/0

t a**,., II- ^"'"'"i---l



30run.422 30rune 2O2l

31.0() other l,t otrte/ (lG.)/ Erp€.6e6

Banl nlteresl incoolc

tr.h.rye Sain / (loss)

Inter€sl charged to NCML
Bad & doubtfin eipcnr€s
Profit/ (lo6s) fmm Ew hrtenals sahs

Irrome from finarial airets -t"a!€
irEome trom PF forfitur.
Gain / (Lc!) on sal€ ol m.,ror rchi(lo
rtisc. itome - tVO
I\,{is(. income - Factory

l!r:ome/ (€xpenses) fron, canyins

A.lninldrrttve GtF.!e.

Bad & Doubttul expcnses

Ele(tri. char8es

Canteen & food dpers.s
Gntuiry

l.ledic.l El(per'le

Bank.harSe
Offte rent

Pap€r {. periodicals

Port ge & rlrhp
Domtion & rub6cripti.n

Rmel,rl, leSal & profc.lional ,ee

Repair. & luinto.tte
Salaly & tllowure.
Direclor!' rcmuremtion
Stationery
'Ielcpllone rharges

Thveling & .mveyame

ACM B(Fnr€s
Mis.ell.neous erperu€s

&sTI Li.enre f€e

Board meeting expeNes

8Sf,C Fee

RlsC Fee

Amorti"rtion / O&ice Renr -ROU-ICAB

A8ortizstion (A]@nre -,\)
Dcprftirtion ( AmexurE - A )

1,747,937

33,696,813

5,745,0q7

5,U',aA
5,y74,11,822"675

7,t,553

r9zu7
982560

t,176,790

299,89

192.432)
't76,W

1.437.314

34o,639

26A8
(1E"213,934)

2.24(|,742

Duc lo i roaso of prr bog cem,lnt .ar),in8 .at€ irEome frcll car,'ing lns b€en tumed inlo pmfit and hence Other Incom€ ha. been
incre.s.d ligniIi.mlly.ool,e lo tmvio! year.

394000

59,650
39eom
590.,78

L17A

2,048,S16

2,il3,1
3sn,nl
2797,*3

765.7Ct

156,105

631,1184

2,31)

110..18.1

1&0m
4W,117

4,437,417

207+xn
50,009,666

600,0m

1,492.7U3

Lna,Tol
4,5U,09!

9ts,y7
26i,m
144,t9

6.3a7,993

r2,865E55

47:5,q79

53,%9

3X,411

7,rt5,{6
7737a

8,7y,?t)

2,3.13,761

3,945,7t2

3,691,541

2593,850

40,265

531,685

u,801
22L152

2Z00o

601,.941

3,944,023
't 3tx,q3

4a,565,630

1373,37-l

8a,,767

6,2 ,253
7,14,677

35e151

145,000

4.199,rtz
1O368,E33

3.403,0n

4LA
400,000

711,500

:1,9i11,s0

7,545.15

1$,162
9,092955

47,722464

1X,0Z1,W 176,o2t,69











frade r.reivable
Advance, deposit and prcp.rlments

NR
NR

2,721,742,917

3.894_78 8.583

13,936,050

132,33,083
0.20"/,

1.94./,

Cash.nd bank b.l.nces
Cash ilr hand
C.sh rt b.nk

A1

0.u%
6.3{S
0.18%

7.74%

0.m%

3.60%
.r.53%

1,73%

o.o%
0.01%

1.85*
15.51%

0.79%

0.0{x
r.60%

0.02%

0.56%

0.00%

263%
L96%
3.U%
oal%
r.E0%

6.74%

734%
1.4S%

7.72%

0.00%

1.26'A

2.421"

3.44i
zlt
0.0:l )6

4.U%
2.25%

5.574

1,597 92t
4,762,385

2,020,5E9

2,292,011

30,138

9,929

2,444,994

20,532599
1,,M2,225

49,465

2,117,176

32,O19

745,610

6.722

3,487,4b8

3,913,412

4,581825
581,701

2,383,407

8,920,830

9,nL026
L95a,A71

10,216,721

1,451

1,6b6,U4
3,20a.415

4,558,350

1,195,294

4672
6,470,282

2,9?6,716

588,833

8,393,700

214,94
10,291340

AB B k I-td
Al-Arafah Islami Ihnk Ltd.
Agrani Bint Ltd
Bank Asi.r Ltd.
Brac B.mk IrD
City Bank t.td
Community Ilank
Dutch B.rgi.r Rank Ltd

Hongkong ShanShai Banking Corp.
ICB lslamic Bank CD
IFIC Bank l,tl.
Islami nank Bangladesh Ltd

.Janata Bank Ltd

Jamuna Bank Ltd-
Mercantil€ Ba'rL Ltd.
It'lidhnd Banl Ltd
MutualTrust hnnk lid.
Modh,rmoti llank Lld
Nadonrl BanI l-td.
NCC Bank Ltd
One Bank l-imit(.d.
Premier BanI Ltd.
Prime Bank Limited.
Pubali Bant LId.
RLpali Bank I rd.
Shahialal Islami aank Lid
S(ial klrmi Bnnk l-td.
Meghna lrank Ltd CD
Sonali Sank Ltd.
Southeast Bank Ltd
Standard Cha ered Ba

,slandetd tsank Ltd.
State Bank of lndia
Trust Banl l-td.
Uoited Commercial Banfr l-td.

Uttara Bank Ltd.

'li

c) (lredit erposure lry (redit rrtinS.s on 30run€ 2022

ffi



(ii) Foreign exchange rate sensitivity analysis for foreign currency expenditures

A strengthening or weakening of the ]'aka, as indicated below, against the USD at 3O fune 2022 would have
incrcased/ (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shor,r'n bclow. This analysis is based on foreign
currency cxchange rate varialr(es that the Group considercd to bc reasonably possible at the reporting date. The
aualysis assunrt's that all othcr variables, in particular interest ratcs, remain constant. 'fhe analysis is performed on the
same basis for 30 June 2021 albeit that the reasonably possible foreign exchange rate variances rvere different, as

indrcated below:

Sensitivity for forcign currency expenditures
Amount in Taka

Strengthening
profiY(loss)

Weakening
profit/(loss)

At 30 June 2022 USD (6,721,4r2\ 6,72t,M2

b) Interest rate ri6k

lnterest rate risk is the risk that auses duc to changeE in interest rates on borrowings. Short ternr bank borrorvings are,
howevcr, not siglificantly affucted 4'nuctuations in inter!'st rates. The group has not entered into any type of
derlvativc instrumcnt in order to hedge interest rate risk as at thc reporting date.

(i) Profile

As at 30 June 2022, the interest rate risk profile of the group's interest bearing financial iristruments was:

Carrying Amount in Taka

30 June 202 30 June 2021

Fixed rate instrument
liinancial asset

Irinancial liability

Variable rate instrument
Financial asset

Financial liability

(ii) Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate inskuments

1'here being no variable rate instruments, sensitivity analvsis has not presented.

36,n"1,354

18,517,OSt,368

205,553,O71,

14,985,857,G9

Nil
Nil

Nil
Nil

,l'1



.16.02 Liquidity risl

Liqu it! rilk is thr rilk that the grout lvill nol ill' dble lo oleet it! fina!.ial ot':igalions as rhry lall duc. The 8!oup'i appm..h ro malraging liquidiry (.ash

and eash equiv, elts) i! lo ensure, as far rs Fssil,le, lhat ir will alwavs havc sulii(ient hlurditt ro Dret its liabilitiB rvhm du., uder hoth norn"l .l

sEessed conditiols, wilhout incuuing uiac.eptable lcErlls or risting darMge to tho g:oup s reFlarion. TypicaIy, fie Broup ensures that ii IE sufficient

cash and.ash erluirzlmts to N@r exrrctcd ol.r.ti.:llal exp{nie:, induding findNi.rl obligatiorls tlmuSh preparalion of $e calh flow Iore(asi, b.s€d m

time lhe of Frvmt oI fiffiial obliSalionr,rd ac.ordingly rr!&8e for sutiident liquidity/fund lo ma-kc tlc e,(Flcd parments within,tuc dates.

More@.r tL gronp s€el5 to maintain short term lines of cntdir wth rheduled cor'.mer.ial tlanlr lo ensure pavm8rrt of obtig.tion ilr the evant rllat the.re !t
itruJfn-imt c.rh lo Duke the requied pal.ttrcni. The .equircment ir determincd in adl cn e lhrough cash flow proiectiorLr and c.edil lin6 with banb ar.

negoliated a!.ordingly. In exrreme strei*d condilionsi lhe grorp may Bel supf'ort fron lhe subsidiary d aslociale company in the folm of ift€r<ompanv

The following ar. tho.otrtra.tuil tn.h,ritis o(,ntancial liaL'ili&B;

46.03 Market.isl

Market risk is the risk that ary (har8e in markct Fricer such as foreign etchange rrtcs ard int€rest raEx will affect the troup's incom€ or the
value of its holdin83 of financial irtsEum€nls

The gloup is cxposed to curm.y lisk on liertnin rev€nues and purchas€s such as clinker, $rpsum, sla& fly ash, Iinrc stone and equrpment
purchases. Ma,oflty of the ,Foup e torci8n curency transa:tions are drnonunatcd in USD and relate to procurEnr€nt of capital it€rLs from
aboad. Thc Broup maintairls USD bank a.rounts where 50% of export pro.e€ds are deposited and certain import payments and foreiSn
curency loan installment & int€rest their on are made therc from.

i) ElDosue to.udcncy risk

Ioreign (]ualcy nonetary as*ts and liit ilitt's

Tr.de drd oth.r Dayabl6

Short te.m bmk:oan

Clltrmt portion of long term loan

l.iab i$ Iorother fin n.e
Conrrihrrion ro WPI,F

6G,652{49
13,747.7!634,|

| $a6.053.928

r4J38,3u

-r43,42b,9$

7.169,156

305,421

.1a5,337

7.313

taLat
790,75E I6E,3l,r

Li.bilitis

T6dc .thd othc' payables

Nel.rfcure
Ttle folld^'hg ripilicant erhange mlcs ar" apnlied during th. ye.r

EichnS! rric of r,ts Doldr

Nil Nil

93.r5

Within6-1:
C.te8oryof Lirbililies

D(ehber.20Z
Deenbe.. 2022

30June20Zj

l0 June 2023

31 Mlrch 2023

7a-tt\
r.60%-12.50r

N,'A

5dts7A89
t3:147 246354

1,066,053,9:6

r433EJr1

ffi,657,89
13,747 2$,354

54f,.026,901

7,169,t56

30 Junr:012 30 Ju.c 2C21

(usD)



46.04 Accounting (lassifi.ntion and fair valuc

Fair value of finrncial assets and ljabilities togetlrcr with carrying anrount shown in the stateuent o[ financial position
are as follows:

Amount in Taka

Carrying amount Fair value

Assets caftied at fair value through profit and loss

Ileld to maturity assets

Short temr irrvcstment

Loans and receivables

Trade and other receivable
Advancct dcposits & ple pa),ments

Cash and brnk balances

Available for sale financial assets

I-iabilities carried at fair valuc through profit and lnss

Liabilities carried at amortizcd cost

Tradc ard othcr payables

Sh()rt tcrm bank loan
L(in8 tcml l()an
Rerlcclrablc I'rt,f crencc Sharc
Lease Liabilitl,
Current portion o[ long tcrnr loan

Lirbility for other finance

Contribution to WPPF

Nil Nil

19,Q4,136 19,(fr1,"136

26[7,56r.,81
4,1 91,985,080

217,717,674

Nil

Nil

26a1,ffi,&7
4,191,985,080

277,747,674

Nil

Nil

ffi,657,489
13,747,746,351
2,67,902,U7
1,510,420,000

15,348,{39
'1 ,086,053,928

1.1,338.311

.N/A
-N/A
-N/A
-N/A
-N/A
.N/A

'N/A
"N/A

" f)elerminntion of fair valut' is not requLcd as per thc rcquirements of IFR9/IFRS 7 : Financial Insuumerts:
Disclosures (ref: Para 29). ll.)!r,cver, faii value of such instrurnenl$ is not likely to bc significantly diffcrent from the

carrying arnounts of suclr inslruntents.

.16



47.00 Others

47.01 Directors' remuneration

Salan,, allowan.es and benefits

Anrount in Taka

30 Junc 2022 30 June 2021

600,000

600,000

Monthly remurEration paymcnt has been stoped from.January 2021 as per BSEC Notification no
BSEC/ CMRRCD/ 2r10C158 / 2Ct7 / Adnn\ / 80 dared 03 June 2018.

47,02 Directors'fees for atlending board meeting

Tt. 10,000 paid to each dir€rk)r for attcnding board n1ectings.

47.03 Re.eivablc from dire(tor
No amount is lyinS as rL'ceivable from the dircctors.

47.04 Net asset value( NAV ) per share

Net Assels
Numtrer of ordinary s:iarcs outstalrdin8
Net asset value ( NAV ) per share

47.05 Cash llow Reconciliation

Net profit for the year
Depreciation
Other non-cash items

Non-operatinS items

Chan8cs in net workinS capital
Net (ash from operatinB activitics

47.06 Net operating cash flow pel share (NOCITPS)

'l'he computation of NOCIiPS Ls given below
Net cash from operating activities
Number of shares outstanding during the year
Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS)

47.07 Defcrred'far on depre.iation of revaluation surplusi

Depre(iation on revaluation uf assets

Premier Cement Mills Ltd
Premicr Power Generation [,ld
'fotal
l-ess: Dcfcrred tax on PCMI,
Less: t)cFencd tax on PPGI-

Depreciation adiurted with rctaining eamings

7 ,078,3E3 ,372
105,450,000

8,417 ,731 ,i77
105,450,000

67.13 79.83

(7,1.27 ,441,497)
308,003,814

10,390,265

(322,879,616\

7,686,655 ,107

653,4r8,470

305,15,930
7,495297

(2,054,67,n8)
1,754,487,62

5.26 t'.31

9,355,807

1,937,052

10,068113

zM1A7O
11,292,859

2,338,952

12,129,883

2,517.103

8,953,907

47.0E Intercsts in subsidiaries

The group does not lrave any uncorl.olidated structured entity.
There has been no changes in ownership interest tr a subsidiary which n1ay have resultcd ill loss of control

9,672,780

tl

554,788,074 655,973,47

554,788,074 66.5,n3,642

105,450000 105,450,0m



47.09 Key Management Personncl Compensation :

Cata8ories of key management compensation:
Short term employce benciits
a)Drectors' remuneration
b) Meeling atterrlance fec
cl Post-employment benefi t
d) Other long term benefit
e) Shale-based payment

0 Housing
g) Medical & welfare

Corlrpany Seoelary

Amount in Taka

30 Junc 2022 30 June 2021

600,000
400,000 338,{2.1

Nil Nil
Nil Nil
r.Nil Nil
Nil Nil
Nil Nil

Mamging
l.l"r--

Placer Dhaka
Dated: 13 Fcbruary 2023

[)ircclor
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( ost.nd Revalurrion:

?30,626

t nd & lld t)evelopmenl

,€qv CorEhuctlon

Boudary Wdl & Fenchg

Telephon€ & F.r lr.6:latio.

Motor vehl.leeErnplo),ee Cir
Ofiice B[ildlry & Slcd

Orildirg Mcdia

Lab Equipmeni

C.mraior Buildina

5 .l I3,465,9:10

811,41L377

69,003,633

t53,U4,:t

2.884"315,1E8

53fl,022
10265A35

56634
259,932

1,06€,211,35E

3t,995,000

13,01651

35,A47,171

6M29E

24.051t12

t45,010,739

8,840,619

117,144525

t013?,n6

103,%a5o)

r,434200

285,000

tt,7687a,!'

1.r,512291

1,823,000

113,000

tsa,l84,66E

! I,13{1,000

4,O9L624

5,5&1,460

166,0m

Q"464,664
(6,800,0m)

551?,431,44

s2 nsn
69,X!E,633

167,113,52

23BE57An
7,1n,022

t0394,$5
568-t44

1 ,2s3,927 359
44325,W
17,111,185

41/31.631

n0.298
24,61,017

143,010.739

10,440,449

160,0i7.7',t1

122.8!,116

0t
3t
3i
8t

7-51,64
5X

10%

l5t
t5r
15X

3X
15t,201

151
l5*
33a
10t
104

3t

127,0,l,67
10,7N847

51t44A91
951.923,654

r113165

3,962320

39t2i4
151352

568,060,619

7,411/495

vE4594
15929,994

361053

{J19,656
94775,1%

3,A21.653

$f,v.495
8295,*1

20,53236n

215371

8,371229

u3,1nN
233rE1

6g4rE5

26567

74,717

E 0E9Ji5
7,et)6209

3,1415z/
56136

3.559f,U
16,590,929

642875

E,363J07

x.095,674

(1,594,854

(2.011,z.4)

t47,6?7.04

11,006221

&,2]f:ta
1p95,101A5ll

7,744,46

4,5%.46
417.&1

175,4tu1

651,555,0V

E,36,9q)
2,179557

19,41\5n
419,W2

7,A7935,

'111326,tU

3.@54
57,137,W2

11J91,03,

5,517,{34,.t{0
(55,2235?]l

8,252,412
106,892,E62

1,n3,7*.027
5,426,556

5,E0?,029

r50,5.13

E3,36E

602,372.242

38.016,010

t4,9X1,524

2\920.Mo
351,206

N,lV.653
33,5a4,612

6,n5,921
102499,909

lto,uLon

1,599130

42,8a9,7*
20,40ll:v0

12,629,017

2,45{,401

12,859,638

2.4y,ql
15%

l0n
104

5,339,807

1,150,032

1.095,?i2
t3oA37

6,435,039

1,280,469

6,424,599

1,173,912

Cr.!.iTol.l.s @ 30run€ m22 10,914,14i,14, 479,?4u,gr9 19,2d,6671 \7,324596,9N1 1,9o6rs3,,rf,{, a6,6ttA15 (3,60511) 2,2u,5a1^13s 9,722,715,646

r,6r2394rm Aa,U73n (1,8nr,946) 1,106,853,431Cr.nd Total.s on 30lune 2021 7,62,,654,i52 €J(D,0(r)) 10,914,125,139

D.,pNiation .har8e h6 h.en allo.at'd lo

8,614476 tls,AltA7a

AdhinittBtiv€ ExFns
Sellilg & Dirtribution ErFnse
Bag plal

TOTAI.

r66,56635
9,092,955

90,M5,122
32, ,055

lm.73226
E.7y,441

8j871,249
32503,520

i) NimeolValuerr M/S HodavdiCh@dhury & Co.,

ii) Vatuation 6ethod : Nel6*r valuc oerhod.
iii)Dat. oI C.prtaliz:1ion: R6.lu.tion surplus c.pit lizd on 01Ju\'2020.
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Pr€mier Cem€nt Millr PLC

StrterEnt of Fin.n.i.l Polilion
A3.t 30lunc 2{n2

ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
lntanSible asseb
Right of use asseb

Finan ial assets

Capital rrork -in - progess
Investsnmt in subsidiary
Inveshent in associate

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.01

7.01

8,983,221,723

2,079,923

11,18f.,667

L244,640
11,338,586,00{

48,000000
112,508,363

4,462522592
7v,185

19,952,225

2,055,7

9,549,526,026

48,000,m0
723,105,ru

30 h^e 2022

Tala

30 June 2021

8.00
9.00

10.00

7_02

11.00

12.00

ll00

23.00

38 00

20,497,833,3r9 18,505,900,557

Trade and other receivables

Advanc€s, depcit! and pre-paymenls
Current account with assEiaE (NC\-,IL)
lnvestrnent in FDR

Cash and bank bala.rres

1,157,965,6n
2,6a1566,681
1,178,962,144

22,58f,*6
7,985,4a2

2t-1,3ar,324

1,400,664,0&5

2"4a5,703,024

3,6[7,913,032
120,M4,87
158,399,335

154,850,591

8.260,545,194 7,927 .594,906
4,754,374,517 25533,495,453

EQUITY AND I-IAAILITIX;
Equity
Share caPiLal

RebirEd €amings
Total Equity

1,054500,0m
3,070,2M,370

441,835,000

L0a1,1a4,929

1,05t500,0m
3,t77,225,226

441,835,m0

3,437420,76
5,547,724,299

Non<uGnl li.biliti€!
Deferr€d tax liabilities/ (a!6ets)

Lng term loan
lias€ Liabil.ity - Lng term porticr
Iran tuom Dire(tors

Redeern ble Preference Shaie

Defin€d contsibution obligatioru (Gratuity)

14.00

15.02

17 _01

24.00

16.00

18.00

884,763,060

2,667,90L447

71,346,323

240,000,000

a76,459,4a0

2,09&000,448

13,881,818

750,!20,OOA

1,510,420,000

157,969,950

CurErl-li.biliti6
Trade ard other payabl€3
UrElaimed divid€nd
Shorl lerm ban* lo.n
Currcnt portion of long lerm loan
ttas€ Liabilitv - Current porhon
Current accounr wirh subsidiary (PPGL)
Uabilib, lor other finarEe
Worke.s' participation Iund
Provilion fo. laxation

19.00

20.00

21.00

t5 02
17 0l

6.02

22.00

605,6$,363
2"637Av

r3,7 47,746,354

1,086,0s3,928

25v,5
341,&75,747

r4338,311

658,741,A1

\051,229
71,742,547,2r4

1,081r0'7,806

4,744,4V
320,W5.271

4.M2,545
x.014,874

757,93a,n9
14,545,003,835

Tor.l li:biliries
Total equity.rd li.bilitie!

22770,550,274 78522574,471

25,533,495,463

Nel.$el3 v:lue per sharc

Comp.ny Se.rei.ry

Place: Dhaka
Dated:13 February 2023

63.04 -----"----riT

'l h€ annexed notes from 01 to 44.04 form an inleSral part of these finan.ial

l:ffi
As per our report ol sam€ date

DVC t3022? 0452ASggg818

ChattrEd A(ounttnts

srlorEqr92

5472t02,1U
139,118,E90

33?751{,,536

837,153,269

15,63824S,03E

8,758374577







Premier Cement Mills PLC
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Particulais

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipt from customers
Payment to employees
Payment to suppliers & others
Cash teneiated from operating activities

Other income
Exchange gain/( loss)
Bank charge & interest paid
Dividend Paid

Tax paid
A. Net cash from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property, plant & equipment
Sale of property, plant & equipment
Capital work-in-progress (WIP)
Loan from subsidiary
Advance to Associate
Investrnent in FDR

B. Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activitieg
Receipt/(payment) from long term borrowings
Receipt/(payment) from short term borrowings
From other finance
Receipt/(payment) of lease finance
Receipt from redeemable Preference Share

C. Net cash from financing activities

Net Increase in cash and bank balances

Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year

Cash and bank balances at the end of the year

Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) (Note - 36)

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

Taka

"14,038 ,597 ,-t97
(MO,680,79^1)

01,844,524,74s)

12,817,740,381

(406,306,406)

(10,729,092,774)

1,,753,397,667

37,956,448

(1s3,s68,205)

(552,225,292)

(210,313,795)

(351,,761,,41,6)

1,,681,',i47,207

(5,735,033)

(604,722,082)

(105,47s,005)

(349,086,095)

523,479,407

(277,924,374)

4,826,572

(1,789,059,978\

27,780,51,0

99,206,627

150,413,853

676,722,986

(211 ,36s ,607)
4,788,246

(1,355,571,302)

45,"197,936

(s,740,289)

(12,004,103)

(702,21.4,238)

1,,170,568,7 45

10,275,766

(2t4,819,151)

1,0m,000,000

1,263,877,722

56,533,733

154,850,591

(43s,s64,0s1)

1 ,605,711 ,060
296,000

(239 ,770,976)

930,73LO33

72,759,899

1,42,090,692

21-t,384,324 154,850,591

7,548,547

4.95 5.85

ANv
\-/

Company Secretary

Place: Dhaka
Dated: 13 February 2023

Mana i!ector

57

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents

(7,730,7s6,790) (7,s34,69s,1791

Taka

1,,773,145

/U.llqll-
/ Directo,



30lune 2022 30 June 2021

Taka
1.00 PrDpert, Pllrt & Eq8ipment

Ff,EE.HOLD

Cost and Roeluatior
Op€ningbal ce

Add: Addition duing the year

Less: Disposal/Adj6tn€nt durhg the year

Clocing balai.e

LEASEHOLD

e9!!
OpeninS balance

Add: Addition during the y€ai
t ess: Disposal during the year

Clo6ing balance

10,778,660,551

476)16,fi9

19,fi$6n

7,452"632,2H

3,2J4,5243(]-2

(8,s00,0m)

71,78,504,93 a0,718,60,552

Depreciation

Opening batance

Add: Charged during the year

Less: Disposal/ Adjustment during the year

Closing bnl!n.e

1,856,137,98

2a9,755,2A2

13,b06,57',1)

7,577,444,$3

46,577,473

(1,881,946)

2.142,U6,670 1,456,137,960

Depciatior
Openin8 balan€e

Add: CharBed during the year

Less: Disposal during the yed
Closing balarre
Written Dom V.lue
D.ttib arN showfl irl Anneflrc - A

4,943,221,,723

2m Intrngibt€ &s€r3
e9!r
Opening balance

Add:Addition duing the year
Less: Disposal during the year

ClosinS balan e

1,185,013

7,497,9U)

1,t4,563
16245/j

2,583,913 r,186,013

Amortizalion
OpeninB balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Disposal during tle ),€ar
Cl06ing tElarre
Writtetr DoM Value

Details altshown in AnnexuE-A

3.00 L€ase Assets-Ri8ht of Use

eglr
Opening balaffe
Add: Addition during the y€ar
Less: Djsposal during the yea
CloEinS balarre
D€preciation

Opening balmcc

Add: Addition dwing the year

Less: Disposal during the year

Clcing balarre

Writi€r Down Valuc

4.00 Fir.r(i.l Assets

Op.ning billfuLe
A.ld: Addition duling lhe ye.r

Accomodation Building
kss: Disposal during th€ year

Closins b.lance

447324

756,762

376,45t)

71374

503,990 447,82A

2,079,9 73E,165

36,296,69336,296,693

36,296,693 36,296,693

16,344,464

4,763s*
7,5a4,914

4,763,554

25,10E,026 't6,344,48

11,1EE,667 19,952,225

2,055,793 't,479,4&t

't6730a

25,039

153,117

22,892

53

8,862,522,592

4244,640 *65,793



30 lvne 2022 30 r!.e 2021
'I!k.

s.oo C.pilrl work-in-progEss (wlP)

Op.ning capital work-in-progEss
Add: Expendihrre imll@d during the year ( Note5.0l)
Totrl .rpit.l wort(-in-pm8rt3s
ttss: Capiialized during the year ( Note 5.01)

Clorirr c.pit.l wort-in- pro8rcs3

the

9549,5,t%
7,749,ffi9,94

4,205,324,973

1355,57r,v2
11r38,586,004 9,ffi,E%:75

17,370,249

11,338,586,004

30lone 2022

Godalvn- Mongla
Proje.t New
Proie.t New-lRM 9,549,526,O L749,O59.9n 1133&5E5,m4

B.l.nce r3.t
01 Ju ly 2021

Adiustment during
th€ y€.r

Capit.lizedl
transferd during the

6.00

5.0r

Tot.l 9.995X, 26 1,7a9,69,y8 11J38585,004

For the Finan id year ended 30 ]un€ 2022 Capital work in progress increaled ro BDT '1111937 Miltion (ompared to BI,I
9,549.52 milion of lhe previous year. During th€ year 8m 1,870.45 million was added for implementation of VRM proi€ct.

lrvc3tulenl .nd.urrenl .(coutrt wilh cubsidi.ry

Inve.tEEtrl with rub.idi.ry
PEmier Cem€nt Milts Umited is the owner of d80.000 sharer of Tk 1m each out oI 5,00,m0 sharB of Tk 1m ea.h i.€. qt$
sha,Es of Premi€r Power C€neration Limited whkh is mtaged in ProducinS el€ctricity dedicaMty Ior PlEmi€r Cement
Mills Limit€d.

6.02 Cudrrt .ccornt l{ith srbsidirry
The current a.cout balance i, repres€nting the nel transaction with Premier Power Generation Linited for payhenl of
loan InstalLment, gas bitl, electric .harges and other experues which are rrlade-up of as follows I

Openbg ba-ta(e
Add : Payment during the year
Add : Interestchages duing the year

L-ess : Adjusunent agaiNt electric charges
Closirt b.l.trc.

(274,89,335)

74,295,04

(zJ0,60L2n1
(119,493,m0)

l32O,O95,2Vl

7.00 Inveslment ind cuFent iccount wilh.ssGialc

7.01 InverhEnr w h.$eirl.
Premi€' Cement Milk Limited rs the owner ol Zom,m shares of Tk 10 each ou t of 3zsm,om sliarEs of Tk r0 emh i.e

18.67% sharcs of National Cehent Mills Limiled.

Curcnl po.itior ofth. inv€rtmcnl i!.s follow!:

OpeninB bata.nce

Add: Share of prcfit fiom associate company - during the period 1E.67%

Closirt b.l.nc.

12j,705,7-.16

\10,597373)

71339,6y

9,7m,1U2

202 Cum.r r..otr.t with .srmi.t€
The.uEent account balance is representing the net transaction wilh National Cement Mitls Limited for pardent of
expenses for Balancin& Modemisatio& Rehabilitation and Expansion, loan instalment and oth€r expens€s.

Add : Payment during the year
Add r Inleresl charyed duing the year

1?0,064,48
633,932,78

1,822,675

108350,423

339,n6,954
5,574,126

755,42O231

733,139,345

453,601503
333,536,665Lnss : Adjustsnenl during the yee

Closint b.ler.€

5.01

___L82,!26,.026

(320,095,?11)

83,372,640

(36'74631t
(1011$,r50)
tv73?3.7a1\

2,6a0,&46 t20,061,!38



SLt

P.cliry nd.ri.tr (PP & P.Fr B.a)

FiGh.d too& rd WIP

R.P Mrai.l .bd, [o. E t Pl r

CoEu6.bt rloc
Ior.l

8rt R.w M.rdLl, R@Eili.doE
At $ Ftt r0z

)75,191245

713,749,91

720,t ,77A

11t,285,318

84,h6,2E1

9212,459

t2054,9s
@,042997

423n,163

274512214

97591.29

475,549.114

t03,255,,rA

23{,224407

143,197,179

't 2,442,n46

4,7m966

24,46946a

521]n,%
7,7q,b17

wr,!11,9t6
9.26L9n

i4't
MI
MI
MI
MI
MT

MT

XG

3.I,543

3a3r5

45,130

37,464

24,526

119

52r,3d

10.2

6Zn5
44.327

90,lE6

45,0n

36,563

7A

1235,180

10141

Slot

67,7t5
v,377

45,O

36,533

7a

3n,v9,114
16,255,aA
2lo,2 40
14339,119
't02fi2.w

4,270966

1,474.466
704@

'172,3{t9

714,79
115,180

4,8a7,769,91
449,449,7y
4$,.n?759
53\,261,5?a
,to9,501,089

4,"95,641
10J55,6442€

1,493,085

51,0@

2t5A&
1%,n7
1*Jn

r0

7.4$,496396
155,102.880

534,634,3@
5!9Jr3,529
4t,06t,107

532r551
9,14)A,A23

Itr1.rv.d lrc orn fr,tiry

Qudtiry (rcs) Qurdry(rts)

34,543

32315
4t130
!7,4A
z.526

119

225,tq,215

1t4,285,I3
48,716,233

9,212,159

1,506,634

i2412
2IE,026
174356
t13,87

56

9,W,7273?5
25,915,U
566,yJE36E
w3n32t
423,269353

1E5trta
zlt\725

t6- VAT t6/(C.in)

Add: Csl ofc.not purchre ftom MonEI. C.m6ni F..to.y Ll.L
7OUSL752.A9

38,080,932

SLt

47,602
47,407
r0,2m
72534
24E07

,a

231,2!3,855

1n,?53,79!
25,1a+395

1 ,922,25
57,275,{l
2,91t@l

Q!.ntity(Mr)

1,000 2,825,880

2,3as'3ao

Qnmrity (I!CS)

6L775
y),
$,1E6
$tn
36583

?a

375,99,114
103,215,164

z{,226tO'
tat 97,1t9
102,482,046

4,270,*S

1,477,972

63475
13s455

u:167
t34,95

m

7,294.*1,133
1nn5)u
32952J{8
5SaJ3E,a65
3rsr4454

3,998,186

2.$4,724

9,245,$4

Consumptifr- €nernal

t6 - vAT t6/(c.i!)

Add: C6r of Cenar purh& ioo Mon8l. Cenenl F..iory Ltd.
&720,110205

2S/,142411

&m P.ckn8 m.l..i.lsro.on.ili.tion

ou hry rPcsl

C:oEumplio+ inltrn.l

Quantity lrcs)

t,215,t80

9,735 216,349 ,3,175,t91 72i,9*}&
621,3@ 12,0'l,956 35,613.340 17375,0@ 291,2@,594

1,25180 J4,626)4? 16,3I,4m

( c

_____l!sr$511



30 lrne 292,. 30 Jlne 2021

9.00 Tr.d. & olhs rd.ivrbl.
Trad€ fteivables
Tr.de re.eivables (local)

Trad€ rc.eivabl.s {foreagn)
R.eivable on empty bag sl6

2,675,414,244

2E,541,521

17347,044

2,475,916366

621220

54,826A26

Prcvi5ion for VAT adjustment
Int.Fst F.eivihl. .n FDR

Less; Prcvilion for Bad & DoublfulexpeMs (Note 9.01)

2,72t,742n'

31,738,868

2557.364572

31,73E.88E

2,u4,706
2,7$IALE0s

17 t,91s,1241

2,565.376,t6

179,675,082]l

9.01

.) 48itr8 of t de lKiv.ble
Due with in 1m.nrh.
Du.sover 3 months bul within6 honlht

2,398,416,696

56,716,812

166,579.409

2,234,E2E,567

49,976,E32

202,559,112

b)

10.01

Provlsiotr aot b.d d.bts

Add :Pmvilion for the year
79,675,042

(7,7s9,9s8\

7A,924,996

750,0a6

v,9\5,124 79,675,042

Lr$: Adv (e aSainil Sales

rO00 Adv.MB, depostl6 & pre-prymenls:

2,475413,32-t

153,7N,4U

LnLggo,746

142525235
2,721,742,917 2537364,511

d) Th.r. isno such debtdue by or to dtectoE or olhe. ofii.eB of the Conpary
e) Our ol tolal Eeivable T1. 69,76,91000/- secured by bankguarantee.

1,894,291 ,526
117,515,459
't 67,\ 55,164

3,349,909,646

122,132,9t0

135,470,447

4.174.96?146 3,607,973,042

Advam for offkt rpace prrchase

Advane.g.inst land

Advanct .9. inst expem6
AdvnMr to ehploye
Adva nc. aS. init mot r cyclc loan

Advrn e tol(froF) ri.t rconem

2309,109561

232i37218
125,000,000

42,W),437

2?93D,976
411,572,445

11,6v75
13,98E/6(A

34,059,6fi

1 ,957.34E, t 45

138,116,441

121000,0m

132)$5n
376,745,021

1,213,712.7U

1LM6,096
E,5r 0,901

(5Er,163311)

Nor€10.01-b
Nore10.0l <

Note I0 0:l

3894,291,526

2,6N1556,@r 2,445,m3,424

2,727,742,977 2537,364511

v,975,724 79,675,0A2



30 June 2022 30 Iune 2021

10.02

10.03

t')

Transport S(u rity Deposil
Advance SD On Empty Bag Sdlc

Bank Guarnnty Margin For'Iender
Bank Guaranty Mnrgin - litas Cas
Bank Cu anty Margin lor rly Ash Duly
BOC BinSladesh LTD'
BanSladesh Tele{ommuniation Ltd.
Central Depository of !angladesh Lin ited-
DPDC-Deposit
Mrnshigoni PoUy Bidduth Sahitee
Rank Telecom Limited -

TGSL
TitasGas Transfrission & Distdbubon Co Ltd

,120,000

t00,000

1,065,295

105,109

20,000

65,800

500,000

34,200,000

n4,484397
6,900

1,016,518

10,532
44,594,V6

420,000

500,000

1,107,743

1,065,295

21J,979

20,000

65800
500,000

14,200,000

34,484397
6,900

3139,51E

10,532
44,594,n6

177,515,459 722,132,940

BSTI Lkence Fe- Pre-Paid
Prc'Paid PromotionalE p

,^dd : Pavmeni during theyear

762,948

150,781,V1
15,610,405

3,043,915
-\07,761,271

25,065,261

10.04 Mo!cment ofadvan.e in(ome tar
1 ,95? 344,145

351,761,416

1,5U,262,050

349,086,095

1,957,344,745

Ltr$:Advane Income Tar refnnd

lf$: Adiustment during the year

Allthe advancB & deporits amount isconsadered good and re(oveable.

The adyan.e was paid to &upayan Hou3inS Estate Ltd. agaiat purcha* of 21,507 rfl ofiice space at l1th floor of Ropayan Trade

Cente, 114 Kazi Nazrul hlan Avenue Dhaka 12l5.The toral conrracr value was Tk. 179,407,400 against which Tk. 125,000,000 was

paid in advan.e. Sut equen{y Rupayan sold the same porperty to a third party for at a higher pri.e i.e. EDT 20 croe 33 lakhs 13

thousa;ds a.d 7 hundreds- Afier knowing that ?CML'S authodty filed a ca.e in the Disbtt {. S€ision ludge Court .gainst Rupayan

and applied for imposhg resbiction on transtur of the said propeny to any other thnd party .x.ept the plaintif (car€ no.{1/20r0).

The District & Session court on 13.07.2014 gave a degre in favo!r of rcML aftEr hearing of the case.

During the year rpon MutualUnde6t nding of rcML and RupayaD Rupayan HoBing Estate Limited agre€d and hand over 17,569

sft Flat/ Office spa.e .onsidering the amount of 8DT11.50 Crore which is situaL\d at Bashundhara R.sidential area, Rupayan

Shopping SquaE, Plot No. C-Z 1olh Fl@r, Block G Dhakar229 imtead of21,507 sft offi@ space at Rupayan T.ade Cent.e,llth floor,

114 Kazi Nazrul I$lan Avenue, Dhaka 1215. As per agrement out of BDT 12.50 Crcre remaining BDT 1 crore to b€ retunded by

Rupayan Holsing Estate Lihited befoe 26th lebruary 2021. But till ro the date the amount not yet efundd ry Rupayan ar per Deed

No.rka ha 74,10820. The prcperty not yet egistercd in the name of Pr€nie. Cement Milh Pt-C, and the Bason ofcae not withdrawn

(Cdse No..6t12012 Litisation No. 58/2015).

, Initiauy rcML purcha*d the land from ldal land owner vide rcgnkation deed * 3s03, 350:l & 3505 date 31 October 2001.

Srbseqlcnlly ItML cahe to know that lhe ldnd is (h.$ and accodinSly PCML appli.d to the comperent authorilv for long rerm

lease with rccommendation fiom Prime l\linister offi.e (lnvestment Wing). Deing satisfied, Ministry of r-aod directed Deputy

Comhhsio.er (Dg, Narayangoni to 8i!e 350 Shalak land under long tem leas in fivo. of PClvlL on 16.10.2006 vide leher no.

!hu:Ma:/Sha-8/Khijob/3rs/ 2002/1072/1. PCML.onmuni.rted with DC, Narayangonion many o.casions ro complete rhe process

but DC, NaravanSoni was relu.tant to.ompl) with the order of lhe l,ylinistry of Innd. PCML filed a wril p.tition to the Honorable

High Court {or (ompliance of the order of ihe Ministry of lrnd by DC, Nanyangonj (IEtition no 7194 of 2009) which is cu.rcntly

under process. Co.siderinS the cncumstances, the management har d€cided !o ianstur an amount of Tk. 20259193 from land and

;

767;t55,764 735,870,447

2,309,109,561 1,957,348,1d5



n) R.8istlation dcd no.84 dt. 06.01.05, 179 dt 17.0l.(F rnd 1468 dt. l {-0,1.05 com prie 189 ihatal l d outofwhih mutrtion of 7650
Sh.t kL.nd .Ie yet lo beconpleH. t{ence proportion.ic.mount ofTL 529405 har b.en trrniffi f.om l.nd and l.nd

iii) Adlan@ ag.inst land includes TL 4,701,931 paid to Mr. Nl)r Mohammed aSainn purch&of t2nd, PCML filed suib ar the i€ller
was relu.tant to give .egistralion of the landi. Theca*againsr Nur Moh.mfred i! yel to be dLposed of.

30Iune2022

r1,850,000

30Iun.2021

ry) D.t.ils of .dv.n.. .A.inst l.nd & l.rd d.v.lopm.rl h.58tv.n b.low:

Aniar Ali& Robin Ahammcd - Lnnd
Nloslen AwalGong-tand Dig 1673.74.1730 (17] Oe)
Nazrul Llam Cong-tand (62+15) Dec
Nu. Mohdhmed - Llnd
Saheb UddinMullah - tand 15 Dec DA8l624-39
Samad Miahconh ' Land (E.50 DecRS t06)
Wau d AliKhokon PP

39,224,455

43,E51,2E0

4,701,931

4,9{9,600
2.0v7,0@

12,030,000

25,494,4

4,70t,93\
1,949,600

2097,00E

8,494,494

ll,1tr Invesrn.nl in FDR
Sdi.lkl.miBank Ltd.
St nd.rd Ch,.r.rd B.nl
srar. Bank ofl.dia
St ndad Bdl Ltd.

C.5h u.l b.nl b.Ln.d

2.0n,748 14,492596
lu,231,497

2,4t7,112
zt2a,1g

2949,604
2,962,W6
7,945,42 154J99,335

12.tX)

'12,01 Crsh .t bank:

Sh.E Money D.Flsit- NCCBL

r2.01
1102

19,148274
13,935,M

142,193,902

tz65[,89
27r384324 154r50,591

5.722,957

1s-3n,773

41,71E,1%

39.374,946

142,193,942

12.02

3,995,041

2,456,716

6,544,lV
540,n6

55,750

3,759.192

a,fi7,ou
534,743

12.03 Eank hil.ncm Ron.il.d &.onfim.d

42,@3N37 t32353572

47E,18
45,3y,706

't32,0-\9,733

19,595,770

____ tz4!44

13,935.050 7L656,5e9



30 June 2022

Taka

30June 2021

Taka

13.00 Share capital

Authorized:

500,00Q000 Ordirury shares of Tk. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up

105,450,000 Ordinary shares ofTk.10 each fully paid-up in cash

Share holding position

The com tion of share holdeB at balance sheet date was as follows

1000,000,000 5,000,000,0m

1,054,500,000 1,054,500,000

1,054,500,000 1,054,500,000

30Iune 2021

Face value

1. Mohammed Amirul Haque
2. Mohammad Mustala Haider
3. Md. Jahangt Alam
4. Md. Alamgir Kabir
5. Mohd. Alrnas Shimul
6. Mohammed Zahurul Haque
7. Ancient Properties Ltd.
8. Zahur Ahamed
9. Moharnmed Abdu! Rouf
10. Mohd. Ashraluzzaman
ll.lnstitute
12. Non-Resident Bangladeshi
13. General lnvestor

Total

t ss than 500 Shares

501 to 5,000 Shares

5,001 to 10,000 Shares

10,001 to 20,000 Sharcs

20,m1 b 30,000 Shares

30,001 to 40,000 Shares

40,001 to 50,000 Shares

50,001 to 100,000 Shares

100,001 to 1,000,000 Shares

Over 1 ,000,000 shares

Total

11.00%

10.88%

9.89v.

4.19%

3.32%

2.@%

0.95%

1.17%

1.17%

m.u%
0.03%

37.98%

11,599,500

11,473,1.50

70,423,3'13

4,476,562
3F04,375
2E56,ON
2,713,5N
1,000,000

1,768,125

7,768,725

27,974,765

29,956
33,727,229

115,995,m0
114,731,500

104,253,130

44,165,620

35,043,750

28,560,000

21,135,000

10,000000
11,,687,250

77,687,250

219,747,650

299,560

337,2-r2,DO

115,995,000

111,731,5m

7cA,233,130

44,765,6X
35,U3,7fl
28,560,0m

21,135,0m
12000,000

17,681,250

77,681,250

180050,240
6,390

375,136,870
r@y,, 105150,000 1,054"500,000 1,054J00,000

13.01 Classification of shareholders by holdings

Shareholding Range
No. of

Holders
30.06.2022

Holdings Share
30.06.2022

No. of Holders
30.06.2021

Holdings Share
30.05.m2r

3,195

2,706

339

757

58

31

21

45

35

20

7,740

283

42

27

10

3

3

76

698,"t26

3,935,531

2,575,359

2,374,245

7,4&,727

7,089,877

970,817

3,181,752

77,047,367

78,1n,465

303,103

501,m1

303,744

303,995

251335

97,708

133,553

1,167,y7
7,925,057

94A59,763

6,007 105,450,000 2,163 105,450,000

30 June 2022

Pcrcentage Numbcr
Name of shareholders

Face value

ii.l

5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000



14.00 Defer€d t.r lirbiliticy(ess€ts)
The tax effert of temporary differences that resulted in deferred tax arsets or liabiliues

Opening balanc€

Add: Deferred tax exFnse/ (income) durinS the year

Deffered tax on revaluation suplus
Closint b.l.n.e

'14.01 lleconciliation of deferredtar liabilitiey(issets)

(!) As at 30 June 2022

Property, plant and equipm€nt

Provision for gratuity
Provision for bad and doubttul debts

Right of use Assets

Tot l
D€ferred t:r liebitity @ 2251P/o

Add : Deferrcd tar atEibutable to revaluation surplus

Totil defenrd t xli.bility

(a) As it 30 Junc 2021

I'roperty, plant and cquipment
Provision for gratuity

Provision Ior bad and doubtful debts
'foial

Defered tar liability @ 2250%

Deferred tax on rcvaluation surplus liability
Total deferred tax liability

884,763,060 876,059,4a0

Carrying.mount
'Iemporary

difference
'I rkn Taka rak.

876,059,480

8,703,540

4{o,779,529

144,194,4531
459,474,4U

3,465,787 ,243

(157 ,969,950)

17,a99,124)
"11,1*,667

2a77,781,757

(157,969,950)-

(n,899,1241

77,18,,67

30 lune 2022 30 rune 2021

Taka Ta k.

1,388,605,525

3,247 ,106,475 1384,605,55 1.858,501,350

'I ,378,743,457

3,230,232"640 1,378,743,457'1,a51,4a9,223

884,763,059

CrrryinB amount

I.ka I aka

416,152,804

4(6,ffi,255

3,4.r9,056,652

039,148,890)
(79,675,082)

2"070,313,195

(139,r48,890)

|n,675,0821

415,585,075

459,474,4M

876,059,479

15.00 lrnt term lorn
Standa.d Banl Limited
Agrani Bank Limited

Shndard Chaitered Bnnl - Euro {ommercial
Standard Charterd BanI - Euro-ECA

IDI,C Financ! Ltd
Pub.li B.nk Limited
IPDC Finance Ltd
Trust Bank limited
United Finance Ltd

u,a5A94
750,000,000

1U,721,732

1,090,8a7,431

161,741,512

110,207,667

32,289,539

1,215,385,462

37,484,13E

3.18,480,731

408,350,100

L945,952"07
?96,191,702

54,O82.2i2

86,151,682

3,753,956,n5 3,779,408,214

15.01 fhe comlany availed EKI- Cuaranted Euro foreign currency loan ol ICA facililv for US$ 25 million and comm.'rcial

facilitv US$ 10 milion frorn Standa-rd Chnrtered Bank t-ondon which b repayable in 10 half yearly irl.stallElents. Rate of

interest is 6 month Euribor plus 1.6% for ECA portion and 3.9% for commercial portion . The Company also availed long

term loan from Agrani Banl 75 Cror€, Pubali Bank 11 Clore and 124 Crore ftom trurt Bank Ltd for the VRM project.

1€mporrry
difference



3OJti e2O22 30 June 2m1
'I.kn

15.02 Alloc.tion of lont term loan

[.ong term portion

Cunent portion

16.00 Rcdc€m.bl€ Prcf€r€ncc Shir€

Mr Mohammad Mustafa I laider

Mr Mohammcd Amirul llaque
Midland Banl Ltd

Simanto Ba Ltd

United Finance Ltd

17.00 I-ease Liability
Chan Tara Mansion - Accomodahon Buildin8
The Irlstituie of Charterod Accountants of Bangladesh - Of6ce Space

17.0r Allocrtion of L€.sG Liability
tong term portion
Curent portion

18.00 Defin€d bcnefit oblig.tioN (Gr.tuity)

OpeninS balanc€

Add :Provision for the year

2,667 ,902,U7
LO46,O53,928

2098,000,448

1,081,407,N6

255,150,000

255,270,OOO

500,000,000

300,000,000

200,000,000

12571,379
-1,309,342

13,258,E05

8,76?,490
13,880,921 22,026,295

77,346,323

2,534,598

13,88r,E18

8,744,477
13,880,92r 22,026,295

139,148,890

34,160,950

736,452,063

75,668,761

173,309,a40

15,339,890

152,120,224

12,971.,334Less I'ayment made

ClosinS balance

19.00 Tr.de & other pry.bles
Marketing expen5es

Packing materials

Liabilities for exp€nses

Receipt aSairst employee dotor car
TDS/VDS payabl€

Dividend payable

Payable on Audit Fee Induding VAT
Provision for ElecEic Charges

Provision for P F

Shalc money payable

Proviiion and oth€r payable

3,OW,471

52,931

4N,457,129

&235,059

75,051,/71
199,058

270,m
61,651,614

1770,8321
478,125

118,9M,237

2"818,724

52, 1

5t3,646,&
7,340,W

17,W3,U7

T0,ffi
25,M,ffi

(145,646)

t600,838
95,%8,49

605,608,353 658,747,641

T. ka

3,753,956,775 3,779,408,84

1,510,420,000

______ls?26r2:!____



30lune 2022 30 June 2021

Taka Ta ka

19.01 Non{efunded public subscription money against IPO B DT. 4,78,125/- of 4,69,651/ equivalent USD 5,558.39 closint balance ofth€
USO Account No.0102090002 ofNCC Eank Umited has not been translerred to CapitalMarket Stabilization Fund (CMSF)er dne.Ed
by the Bantladesh Securlties Exchange Commission and Dhaka Stock Exchante vide Letter No.sEC/sRMlC/165-2020/232, d.tedlune
05,2022 dueto noncooperation byconcern bank as no transection has been occur.ed after Septembe, 9, 2014 wh€th€r we have

repeatedlY requested for th.t.

19.02 AI trade & other payables were incurred ds usual in business opcration & paid regularly

19.03 FiSurc of unclaimed dividend has bean sho$n sep€rately in the Fianacial Position under current liabilities but in previous
year amount of uncliamed dividend was included with tlade & other payable.

20.00 Un.him€dDividend
Opening Balance

Dividend during the year

21.00

L051,29
210,900,(m

LO76,L14

105450,000

212,957j29

Q70,315,7 1

107,526,2i4

(105,475,005)I'ayment during the year

Year lvbe brcakup of Unclaimed Dividcnd is as folloli,sl

T.ka
2018-2019 91,9't7

2019-2020 u,721
2020-2021 2,460,802

'l olal 2,637,434

Unclaimed dividend rcprcsents the dividend warranls issucd but not presented to the Ban* by the Shareholders within
30th Iune 2022 and thebalancc of unclaimed dividend was Tk.26,32434l- as on.lune 30,2022.

Short term b.nk lo.n
t an BIac BanI

City Bant t an

Community Banl -l-oarl

t an DBBL

l,an lamuna Bank

lrall Banl Aii".
t an Meghna Bank

Loan NCCBL

MeShna Bank t an
tlan UCBL

I-oan Pubali Eanl
Rupali Banl -lran
I onn SIBL

taon Standard Ba* Ltd
Standard Chartered Bank-lran
lnan Trust Banl

Short trrm bank loans are confinned anrl recon(iled wilh bank statcment.

596,042,502

Ll1l,n9,986
2,7aLO1A

642,612,619

1 ,5r3,278,948
762,180,n0

135,072,991

36-1,455,000

856,769,397

1.538,152,998

244,7JL770

5X0,9i4,971

96,58 t,722

529,780,356

683,3E8,06.1

t69,614,970

81.1,873,063

3,OO7,762,776

704,4/)7,6t6
-16,052,884

1,435,988,360

7,790,6n .742

\6s5,439,709

3,795,590,202

457,01L794

1s7,996,956

ot6,767,578

1,190,316,931

1,110,911,604

2,637,434 ?057,229

13,747,746,354 17,742"547,254



4.01 B.nk/Fin.nci.I tnstitution loan f.cilities
The company is cun€ntly availing the folowinS fa.ilities from bank / financial irEtitution:

30 lulre 2022 30lun€ 2r2r
'l aka I aka

209 629

14,338,31',l 4,062,515

14,338,311 4,062"545

'I otal

21.02 Sccuritics againsl b.nk lonn facilities
'l'ersonal guarantee from a[ .lir':ctors.

' Ilypothe.ation over stock.

'first ranking pari passu charges overfixed assets.

2200 Li.bilitv for oth€r fiMn.e

S€curity depo6it - Customers

23.00 Provision for taiation

OpeninS balair.e
Add : Culrent tax erpenses

Curent year

532 1,434

@3,214,44,t

85,689,',t23 148.702,295

45,549,723 14a,702,295

757,938,739

85,6a9,12'

817,627,862

(174,s93)L€ss : Payment made/ other adiustment
I-ess r AIf adjustment

Closing balance 437,453,269 75t,934,739

24.00 Loan flom Directors
Mr. Abdur Rouf

Mr. Almas Shimul
Mr. Ashrafuzzaman

Mr.lahanSt Alam

Mr. Amirul Haque

Mr Mustala Haider

30,000,000

60,000,000

30,000,000

120,000,000

Limit (T.kr in.rcr€)

STL/ Invoice
Finincing/OSr/EIF uc OD/ CC

Duty LoadLont

The City Bank Ltd.
Dutch-Bangla BanI Ltd.

Standa Bank Ltd.
Standard Chart€red Banl
HSBC

NCC Bank Limited

BRAC BanI Ltd

Jamuna Bant Ltd.

Social I.slami Bank L!i.
Pubali Bank Ltd
IPDC

UCB

United Finalce Limited
IDLC
Midland Banl
Trust Bant Ltd.
M€ghna Bank Ltd.

Commutdty Bank Bangladesh Ltd
Agrani Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Ltd.

66

25

75

55

25

38

10

10

53

m

50

m
30

45

l0

100

60

80

72

82

100

70

40

50

25

250

80

120

55

50

100

100

z

8

50

10

10

20

50

4

15

15

3

2

20

7

152

'10

vl
280

10

20

10

20

70

751,938,739

30,000,000

60,000,000

30,000,000

120,000,000

2s5,270,N
255,150,000

240,0m,000 75n,4:N,0N



25.m R.venuc
[rom Ce!l.nl:

25.01 Rev€nue frcm export

16.01

30 tuft 2022

Q!.niity

30 lane 2022

ut)t'
3,410,532 356,103,585

30lune 2021

Qsantity

72,410,439,U0

30lune 2021

USD

2,479,1 2U,417,W

30 ltne 2022. 30 June 2021

12,991,476374 ro,930,326327

Revenue from lo€al sales

Revenue from export

Revenue from empq bag sat(

MT

MT

2,015,n2

55,227

v,475,ffi

15.531,568,318

356,103,545

423,,5{2165

7,9),613

33,m1

76,55\2m

14,7fi374,494

ru417,M
336,655330

76,316,214,ffi
2,081,753,214

74,79t,445324

1,891,007 ,544

25.m Cct of !.1e.
Opening slock of fnished Soods & WIP

Cost of production

Coods available for sale

26.01

8.00

52,136,946 51,495,94

12,ry,3a2,X5 10,927,7335

13,06151937r N,9a\633r3
(fi,uLgn (s2,136, )

Export

Closing sto.k of firdihed goods, ghat & m t anrit

C6t of prodEctiotr

Raw materials coisumption
PackinS materials corEumptidr
Salary & w.ges
C.atuity
Electric charges

Paper & priodicals
Travelling & conveyarEe
Telaphone charges

Repair$ & maint€runce
Contribution to Pf
Lab Expenses

Compt ler Experlse
Irgal & Professional Fee

Canleen & food exp.nses

Cift & prcsenla tions

Poslage & Sta$p
Stationery

Pay loader exp€ns€s
Donation & Subccription
Fuel, Oil & Lubricant
Amortization- ROU

De preciation ( Amerurc - A)

8.01

8.02

10J90143,631

8v3097,ffi
lffi2%,644

17 3.n,629
n99tL995

9,G0
2,XnA93
2,739,653

1.818,019

6,m,fi2
4,62434O
y3a5

1,43360
$,674

517,496

72,6*,739
77,q4

20LO52

4650
5,089.86

2ZD,\N
3,44iBtJ6
3,925,99-L

329:7N
55*,fr3
7,667,670

4,45D,78
1s7:74j2323

9,W7,2v2,616

7U3,735,2t7

16E,1E4,14E

9,793,517

715,5C2,72i

12,U4
1,228.W)

1,693,W
439,991

49,p1,725
4,749,U2

7223n
1,239,m3

68,300

269:767

14,93a,283

56,r9E

34473a
1,90

3593.U9
21,784211
\,*4075
3,413,754

313,0m
5r38,540
1,67,670
9,669,O75

761,529,7X
12,999 342345 't0,927,967,335

14,34,460854

BDT



?7.m other in.oulc/ (l6s)/Exp.D3e

30 lane 2022 30lune 2021

T.k.

1,685,040

1,422,675

7,1 ,553

5,746,83
6845,&4
5,q74,126

792,817

987560
1,776,790

299,449

192,452)
176309

1,437,314

340b39
26,84

(1&213,934)

Bmk iniorest ih.om.
Exchbge gain / (l6s)
Int€rest charged to NCML
Bad & doubdul expeNes
Profit/(loss) from raw materials sales

lncome from finmcial Gets -txas€
I..dm€ from PF fo.fitxr.
Cain / (t ss) on sale of motor vehicle
Mii.. income - H/o
Mir.. income - Factory
lncohe/ Gxpeises) fron caryhg

2,240,742

28.00 Admid.tr.tiv. .rpcm..

Bad & Doubttul ery€ns€s
Electst charges

Canteen & food expmses
Cratuity
Computer expenses

Medical Expcnse

Office rent
Paper & priodicals

Donation & subscription

Renewat, legal & pmfessional feo

RepaiE & maint€nance

Salary & alowames
DtectoIs' remune.ation
Stationery
l elephone charg€s
Traveling & conveyarre
Contsibution to Pr

AGM Expens€s

Mirelan€ou! expBs€s

BSTI License f€e

Fuel & Lubricant
&Erd meetins expens6
SSLC Fee

Rlsc Fc€

AmortiTation /office rmt -ROUICAB
Anortization (Armexur€ - A)
Depreciation ( Amexure - A )

3m,000

599650

2343,764
3,985,742

3,691,541

2,5gt,aso

40,265

531,685

11,804

22152
z,OOO

601,941

3,718,272

7,3964O3

41,ru,69

300,m0
590,15
98L37A

L04a,516
2,543,1%
3,577,V1
2.797,93

165,797

$7,64
1350

1r0384
1&000

4f7,147
4,094,697

2,t7L8X
fi,764,ffi

600,000

1,458,910

\D4,76
4,197A72

975347
tSot

143C7
6,3i1,91

12365.855
475,979

53,969

338/424

7,0,5,8
n37A

4,667,314

13fi,737
ffi:767

s59sb4a
1)4,6n

35L761
145.000

4,19,942
10J68.&33

3,4A3,O71

42"ffi
400 000

711500

4,941,980

7,@5,M
1fi,162

9,007,274
'tl3,709,003 t09,705,983

33,69t813
47,059,557

Du€ to incr€ase of per bag cement carrying tate incohe from canying has been hrmcd inlo pro6t and herEe Oth€r Income ha!
b€en increased si8nificandy compare to previous year.







30 June 2022 30 June 2021

Amount

3l.m Event! aftet the Eportin8 period
The Board of Directors of the company in its Ereeting held on 13 February 2023 recou.EEnded 10% cash dividend ior the year
m21-2022 which is subiect to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Genera.l Meeting dated 28.m.2O23

34.01 Change the name of the Company

ln comptiarrce with the Companies Act (2d amendmmt) 202O section 11 (ka) the registered name of the company has been

changed to 'Premier CeBent Milk PLC" instead of "Premier Cement Millr Llmited' which was apploved at 1st Exha Ordinary
G€netal Meeting GGM) on Septembe! 08, 2021, by the shareholders o( the company. The relevant clause of its Memoiardum of
Associ,.tion and Articles of Association of the Company ha! subsequendy corrected by the Regishat of Joint Stock Companies
(RJf) on May 26, 2022 vide issue No. 10846,

i14.02 Capitalize rnd rtarted Produ.tion on vRM:
The Company has sucressfully installed and commissioned the Vertical Roler Mi[ (VRM) supplied by world-rcnowned cement

mill EunuJacturer FL SmidtlL Derunark at West Multerpur, Munshigoni/ Syedpur, Narayangonj. The courmercial production
iflto VRM has b€en started from July 1, 2@e and tlle total capacity is inceased by 80m MT/Day to 19040 MT/Day.

3{.03 Currency rirt expo3nr€ and itr Eranagemert
A reasonably possible strengthening (weak€ning) of the US Dollar agairct BD Tala at the reporting date would have affected the
measurement of financial inshuments dmominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts
shown below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular inteEst rates, EElain cohstant and ignorcs any impact
of forecast sa.les and purchases.

The following significant er(dEnge rate is applied duting the Yeail

ExchanSe tat€ of US Dollar

Exchange rate of US Dollar

vJ.45

u.95

lh. \eat wZl-M,

30 June 2022

30 June 2021

USD (5% Movement) effe.t on Profit or Loss

35.00 CondnSentliabllitier
There are contingent liabilitier in Espect of outstanding letters of credit for Tk. 3285.94 million & bank guaJantee 15.23 miliofl.

Lettea ot Cr€dit
lhe City lrank Limited
Brac Bank Limited
Jamuna Eank Ltd
Trust Bank Limited
Social Islami Bank Ltd
Standard Bank
Stan&rd Chartered Bank
Public bank Ltd

Banl Guarantee
9ocial Islami Bank Ltd

37.(n Carh Flow Recon iliadon
Net profit for the year
Depreciation
Other non-<ash items
Non-operating items
Ounges in net working capital
N.t.arh from opeatlng.cdvltie!

5U,165,725
95,190,039
45,6L0,14
9,8i3,744

1&,4n"m
487,681,652
3&,44274

73m,s402.

268,872,5&
B,@,m

1m,151,519
126,W7,ffi
4o7,X,m

130,672838

75,232,824 31,383,153
3,N1;175,570 1,@6,M7,970

3,N,y4ffi

15,?3.2,824

7,W,ffi;757

31,383,153

523,479,4JJ1.

105,450,000

676,722,986

105,450,000

t.96 5.8s

(1,1s43s2692\
?98,675,fi2

70,390,265
(2U,s6,An

1,631,313,113

615,789,64

295,406,808

7,495,47
(zw,ob,081)
7,n7,M,3r5

Str€ngthening Weakening
Taka Taka

F4,m7,7y) 54,N7,734

?3

529479,q\ 576,74943

36.00 Net oper.tinS .erh flow per rhare (NOCFPS)

The computation of NOCFPS is givm below
Net carh ftom operating activities
Nurlrb€r of shares outstanding during the year

Net operating carh flow per rhare (NOCrPS)



30 Junc 2022 30 run€ 2021

38.m Net a8set v.lue( NAv ) per share
Nel Assets

Numbcr of ordinary slBres outstanding
Net asset value ( NAV ) pcr sharE

6,&7,728,29
105,450,m0

63.04 75.97

39.00 Renrittan.e of foreign cIlrency:
N_o foreign curren y was remitted during the year.

{0.00 Earnin$ in foreitn curency:

Export of 33,701 MT Cemmt were rude in July 2021 to Jun€ 2022 to Indian state of Tripura & Arsam as export in lor US$
3&10632 equivalent to BDT. 3t51,03,5&5.00

41.00 Claims atainst the company not acknolrledged as debt
'I'here is no clain against the conrpany acknowledBed as debt.

42.00 Capa.ityutilization

Actual averaBe monthly production is 1,55,607.32 Mt against hverage monthly capacity of 200,000 MT i.e. capacity utilization is

82.80%.

Number of eErployees

Manager & Above
8€low Manager
Tot.l numbcr of employees

All enrployees received salary more than Tk. Zo(n per month.

Others

DiaectoE' re[ruaeration
Salary, allowances and benefits

43.00

44.00

A.Ol

97105

1,598

1,703

tvlonthly remuneration payment has been stoped from January 2021 as per BSEC Notifkation no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006
158/207 / Adr i^/80 dated 03 ,une 2m8.

r,152
1,549

600,000
600,000

44.02 Directors'fees for ettending board meetint

l k. 10,000 paid to each director for attending board nrc€tings.

,14.03 Rcceivable from directot
No anrount is lyin8 as receivable frofi thc dire(tors.

44.04 lrin.ncirl risk manatement

W
Company Sccrctary DLe.tor Managing

Pla.c: l)haka
I)at(dr 13 I:cbruary 203

E,010,980,92
105,450,UJ0

Iiinancial risk nanagement in resp€ct of s€parate finan ial statemcnl does not vary significantly from the consolidated onc.

s- ,/





xj

{
33

E

NR"

8
2

,*
!6-E; gE

!'E ;-!..i
; E C "-EdiJ(3E

I
o

R

q

B

t

R

3

{

I

3

F.

H

I
=

aa.t I a *.{...a.R...r.r.:.r.a.r aa a a a

i.

I
N

a

ao

R

R

atsh
3=n

Hs
as

RRT
a;9

E{a

F

E

3
!

3

,9

3

o

.r
-

o

i9

&
o

h

E
3

=64
!'a=6,4,t ";.rEx i_ a;-
tfrEitiit.rs[- rit iil{ EI= rE 3Ef 

="+.i 
B?i Y!,

iF$EE:EFi!ssEiErllEl



Ell

il

E

tr

a

I

B

a

5

I
,AE
{F
5t It;-eer;
r! !
.3t,
-u 3&

9z.E;ii

, Eli-. z> -^

RRAiX

s

3

6E
,E 5E
r:a
E.E.i;
:2_Ed-e
E 5 + :D6

E

AE

R

a

3
E

ri
P

t?

R
9'
U.

I

fr

F

&I

ir(

6
a
5
(

n

3
!

!
9.

3 n r ! ; * f, I s $ 
= 

R a a * 
= 

- I t 8

ri ; di {i ,.'!.i !A .J di + i 6' .1 6 .,i ct {i
3

,:"
'E
3

r6o4_U).eqN-

I a.! € t: !) < H'1 4 - q n e n €- F---q

CG

-' ..i

/..1 ..! i: o-6-Q6-nd-6- q q\o-ar1 qe

'ary.r r1 do aq-,4 aLtoaqo-

€- { r-.1 1-- d. oq q.- u'! o: o- 6- -1 o- rt.t 1
o- N- oQ - a 6- 6 - a r- \ q 4 n \ o- \ 1 a
I--t f -

\q\-!a-Jfi'SfiCSinNxi : d d;'9SSC$
Fi.l ,i ^i -i rj.i .i!ib:.i .d ul d d..l .l

,i..1.i +''.i.r.6 df i ul d G + .: o' o' d od rassasi;nFtnisE93g5sIcts
6- -i didi'n 6'i a.'i ci ui d,l .dri j .:

.a .{ *.e .e )Q.r, .4 d{ ra ra :a :e.. .... r....e

3S3.€
rcsS

q9
alg

gEdgBil(xttRiiEts
.ddir:diod,ii

E --t {H fl * $"€ -E-,EEE ?fr s

i$Eiiii{, r igg= tae EE

i Eal I::F!i;: i E! Ei ! 3r

h

2

ic

Ez--a

,E

tE

i
t
o

o

c

o

R

r
R

g
1

i



I

(

Cnnd tot.l30rune 20:2 Lr!!r4a 4e71fi

Ch{tcd durint

l ar2

CiosinS

tli

447

913 9ti

As ,t 30 Jun.2022

:,643,9t 3

Crund ror.l30lune 204 1,@353 ttr!!0 '1,!86I)13

Ar,on izat io! .h.r!e h.r ben.lld.led to

AdDuisrrative ll\lenrcs
-ro.-r^[ 146,762

Opeilnt

AcconDdation Bultlhg
Olrice Floor

Openint Charyed doring
ClosinB

t,335,340

11,009,1rl

l,667lno
7,O9a!3a

5,m:1.010

20,r05,016

1)14

10,006,015

t.$2,649

30 30 20?]

30runc 202: 4,7635:i 25,r06,026 77,18E,657

30 lune ,21 8,763j58 16J]I4,464 19.952225

30lunr:0:2 30 lun.2021

Adhhist6tivc eryeNs
Tot:l

1,67.6m
7.('95,N

7.667,6m

7,j,3l88

-\4,009,n3 
15,009,02E

21,87,65 - 112a7,66

_ v,D5i93 - - 56296,593
36216.693 3$296,593

E,75JJ5E E,76355E



Auditor's Report & Audited Financial Statements

of
Premiet Powet Generation Limited

As at and for the year ended 30 June 2022



SN
Snehasish Mahmud & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Plot 10 (3" Floor), Road 9
Block f, Baridhara, Dhaka l2l2
Phone: +88-02-8834063
info@smac-bd.com
www.smac-bd.com

Snehasish f
-Mahmud&Co.

Opinion
'We have audited the financial statements of Premier Power Generation Limited hereinafter referred to

as "the company' which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2022, statemem of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, starcment of changes in equiry and statement of cash

flows for the lear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

notes.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statemens present fairly, in all material rcspects, the

financial position of the company as at 30 June 2022, and its financial performance and its cash flows

for the Jear then ended in accordance with Intemational Financial Reponing Sundards (IFRS$, the

Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis fot Opinion
'Nfe conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standard on Auditing (ISAS). Our
responsibilities under those sandards are funher described in the Auditor s responsibilities for the

audit of the financial statements section of our report' \ffe are independent of the company in

accordance wi*r the Intemational Ethics Standards Board for Accountans' C-ode of Ethics for
Professional Accountanrs (IESBA Code), together with the ethical requirments that are related to

audit of financial starements in Bangladesh, and we have fulfilled our other ethical resporsibilities in

accordance with the IESBA Code and ICAB by laws.We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditot's Report thereon

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises of the

information including Director's Repon included in annual report, but does not does not include the

financial statemens of the company and our Auditor s Repon thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Director's

repon and in doing so, consider whether the director's Repon is materially inconsistent with the

financial srarcmenrs or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appean to be materially

misstated, if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement

if the Director's report, we are required to report that fact. rVe have nothing !o report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemance fot the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fat presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Intemational Financial R.pon^g Standards (IFRS) and the Companies Act 1994 and
other applicable laws and regulations and for such intemal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the prepantion of financial sutemenu that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

an independent memberof

NP";If
AT'DIT . TAX. CONSI'LTING

Independent Auditot's Repot
to the shateholders of

Premier Powet Generation Limited
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an independent member of

Snehasish Mahmud & Co.
Chartered Accountants

In preparing the financial starements, managemenr is_ responsible for assessing the c-ompany's ability

to ionti.,,r"-r, a going concem, disclosing as applicable , matten related to gotng concem and using

the going .o.,...i b"ii, of accounting ,r.rLr, --rg.-.nt either intends to liquidate the C-ompany or

to c.r.. op.otions, or has no realistic altemative but to do so'

Auditot's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetler the financial statements of the

Company as a whole are free from material misstatement' whether due to fraud and error, and to issue

* 
",iaa.'r 

repoft that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is

no, 
" 

g*rar,.. rhat an audit conducted in ac.orda.rce with ISAs alwap detect_a material misstatement

when it exists. Misstatemenrs can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually

or in the tggregate,they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users

taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As a pan of audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain

professional slapticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risls of material misstatement of the financial starcments, whether due to

fnrd or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those ris1s, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient ard app.op.iat. to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk o{ not

detecting a material -isrt"t.-.ni oi"lti"g from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

.r.o., Jf12,rd may involve collusion, foryery intentional omtsions, misrepresentations, or the

override of intemal control.

o obtain an undentanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accor'mting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncenainty exists related to events

or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going

concem.

If we conclude that a material uncenainty extts, we are required to dnw attention in our

auditors' repon ro the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up

to the &te of our auditors' report. However, future even* or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

r Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accountmg

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

r Evaluate the overall presentation, strucflre and content of the financial satements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying ransacdons and

events in a manner that achieves fat presentation.

DFI( AUDTT . TAX. CONSI'LTING

)N
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Dated, 18DEC2022
Dnauafu

Auditot's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements ( continued)

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities *irhi" ,h. company to express an opinion on the financial statements of the

company. W'e are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit . We

remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

'! 
e communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other manen, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and signilicant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

intemal control that we identify during our audit.

'We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requiremer* ..gr.ding indepindence, communicated them all relationships and other matten

that may .e"sonably beihouglt to biar on our independence and where applicable related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with Companies Act 7994,we also repon the following:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verificadon thereof.

b) in our opinion, proper bools of accounr as required by law have been lapt by the company so
' 

far as it appeared from our examinadon of those bools; and

c) the company's financial posirion and satement of comprehensive income dealt with by the

report are in agreement with the bools of account.

Dv c : 2-2-p)0 l'9o ff9 e, bg gq

Snehasish Mahmud & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Sukanta Bhattachariee FCA

Enrollment No-1550

Partner

Snehasish Mahmud & Co.

Chartered Accountants

AUDM . TAX. CONST'LTING
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Premier Porver Generation Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022

Particulars Notes 30lvte 2022 30 June 2021

ASSETS
Non-cuffent asscts

Properry, plant and equipment
l-ease -Rights of use

4.00

5.00

1,39,493,923

1,348,855

r44,749,117

1.,798,473

740,,842,778 146,s47,590

Curent assets

Advances, deposits and pre- pal,rnents

Current account with holding company

Investment in FDR
Gsh and Gsh Equivalent

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

13,022.932

341,875,782

5,903,397

363,350

13,022,931

320,095,277

362,583

Total current assets 361,,765,460 333,480,785

Total assets 502,008,238 480,028,375

Equity and liabilities
Equity
Share Capital

Revaluation reserve

Retained eamings

11.00 s0,000,000

30278202
4t7,213,393

50,000,000

32,275,254

394)65,747

Total equity 497,491,s96 472,580,401

Non- Curtent Liability
Lease liabiliry- Long term ponion 10.00 7,024,874 1,467,51.8

Total Non- Current Liability 1,024,814

Current Liabilities
Trade and other palable

kase liabiliry- Current ponion
12.00

10.00

3,049,t24
442,704

5,572,686

447,771

3,491,828 s,980,4s7

Total equity and liabilities 502,008,238 480,028,37s

Net assets value pet shate 994.98 945.16
Tbe annexed notes I to I 8 f0r77, an integral part of these fnancial ialementJ.

Company Secretary Ditector

Dv c : 2L122-0 19str, AS G-s GfG4

Dated: 18 DEC 2022

Ma

As repon of same date

rtcctot

Sukanta Bhattacharlee FCA
Enrollment No-1550

Partner

Snehasish Mahmud & Co.

Chartered Accountants
4
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Total non-curent assets

1,467..518

Total current liabilities
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Premier Powet Genetation Limited

Statement of Ptofit ot Loss Account and othet comprehensive income

Fot the yeat ended 30 June 2022

Notes 30-llurr-22 30- un-21In Taka
105,153,150

(73,794,106)

1r9,493,A00

a4,861,091)

Gross profit 31..359,044 44,637,909

Other income

Administrative expenses

8 62,897

14 (5 ,358,5t7) 6,315,886)(

Net Profit from operation 25,063,424 38.,316,024

Finance costs 15 (1s2,229) 187,19 8)(

Ptofit before income tax 24,911,195 38,128,826

Income tax:
Prior lear
Current tax expenses

(5oo,o0o)

Net profit aftel tax 24,,917,795 37,628,826

Other comptehensive income

Revaluation of properry plant & equipment 22,443,886

Total othet comprehensive income 22,443,886

Total comprehensive income for the yeat 24,917,795 60,072,772

Basic eamings per shate (Par value ofTaka 100) 49.82 75.26

Company Sectetary Director

DYc | 22)22-o lsgo frS gS 6S g+

Dated:18DEC 2022

Dinal<{2b

Ma Dircctor

fu per our repon of same date

Sukanta Bhattachariee FCA

Entollment No-1550

Partner

Snehasish Mahmud & Co.

Chartered Accountants

5

Revenue

C-ost of sales li

Tbe annexed mles 1 t0 I 8 Jln)t dn inlegral part of lhese fnauial stciiementt
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Premier Power Generation Limited
Statement of Changes in EquitY
For the year ended 30 lwne 2022

In Taka Share capital
Revaluation

leserve
Total equin

Balance at 01 July 2020

Net profit for the par
Depreciation on revalued assets

Revaluation reserve

50,000,000 11,832,818

Q,a6L,47A)
22,4+3,886

350,674,85r

37,628,826

2,061170

412,507,689

37,628,826

22,443,886

Balance at 30 June 2021 50,000,000 32,215,254 390,355,147 472,580,407

Balance as at Ol ldy 2027

Net profit for the year

Depreciation on revalued assets

Revaluation reserve

50,000,000 32215254

(1,937,052)

390,365,747

24,97t,t95
t,937,052

+72,58410t
24,9tt,195

B.alalrce at 30 ltne 2022 50,000,000 30,278,202 417,213,393 497 ,491,596

Company Secretary

Dated: '1 I DEc to22

Dhaka

Director M lfectof

6
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eamings

,{\}--- \/



Ptemier Power Generation Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the yeat ended 30 June 2022

In Taka 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

A. Cash flows ftom operating activities
Receipt from customen

Pa],rnent to emplo)€es

83,372,640

(e,108,148)

74295,065
(7,217,5A0)

62,241,542)Payment to suppliers & others (64,60276+) (

Cash nerated ftom o efa actrvrtres 9,667,,728 4,836,,023

196,46t) 343)A3
(soo,ooo)

62,897

Bank charye & Interest paid

Tax paid

Other income

Net cash from operating activities 9,528,164 3,992,720

B. Cash flows from investing activities

Sales/(Purchase) of property, plant & equipment

Investment in EDR

(3,624,000)

(5,903,397)

(3,ee4,400)

Net cash used in investing activities (9,527,397\ (3,994,400)

C. Cash flows ftom financing activities
Proceeds from Bank Borrowing

Repayrne nt of Bank Borrowing

Net cash provided ftom financing activities

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent

Gsh and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year

767

362,583

(1,680)

364,263

Cash and cash equivalent at the end ofthe yeat 363,350 362,583

Net operating cash flow pet share (NOCFPS) 19.06 7.99

Company Secretary

Dated:
Dhaka

1 I DEC 202

Ditector M irector

L
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Ptemier Powet Generation Limited
Notes to the financial statements

As at and for the year ended 30 June 2022

1 Reporting entity
p.e,rie, po*e. dere.atio., Limited, herein after referred to as the C-ompany was formed and

incorporated with the Registrar of Joint Stock ctmpanies and Firms, Bangladesh on 07

S.pt'o,b.. 2006 under tlr! Co-panies Act 1994 as a .subsidiary 
of Premier 9.*.* Yk

rimited limited by shares vi& registration no: Gf-5999 / 2006. The Registered Ad&ess of the

company is plooi tz,TK Bhaban, Kawran Bazar, Dhaka 1215. The factory at situated at sfest

Mr1o 6*, Munshrgonj with an installed capacity of 5.234 IAV run by Natural Gas from

TGTDCL.

1.10 Nature of business

2.00

2.01

The objectives of the company is to establish, nrn, operare and maintain the power energy

projects in Bangladesh and ro sell power/ energy to its mother company Premier crment Mlls

Limited.

Basis t-rf pteparation
Statement of compliance

The financial satements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Accounting

Standards (IAS$ and Intemational Financial Reponing Stan&rds (IFRS), the c-ompanies fut
1994, other applicable laws and regulations.

2.02 Other regulatory comPliances
The Company is also required to comply with the following maior laws and regulations along

with the C-ompanies Act 1994.

The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1984

The Value Added Tax Act,2012

The Value Added Tax Rules,2Oi6

The Gxtoms Act 7969

2.03 Basis of measurement

2.04

The financial starcments have been prepared on historical cost following the accrual basis of

accountmg.

Functional and presentation cuttency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Tala (Taka/WBDT), which is both

functional and presentational currency of the Company. The amounts in these financial

satements have been rounded off to the nearest integer unless otherwise indicated.

Use of estimates and iudgments
The preparation of the financial st2tements in conformity wi*r iAS and IFRS requtes

management to make iudgmena, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reponed amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

8
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2.06 Reporting Period
The financial period of the company covers one ltar from lst July to 3Oth June consistently.

2.07 Going concern

The company believes that they have adequate resources and group support to continue its

operation in foreseeable future. As a resulr the financial statements of the company has been

prepared on a going concem basis.

2.08 Statement of cash flows

Statement of Cash Ftows is prepared in accordance with IAS 7 "sutement of Cash Flows" and

the cash flow from the openting activities are shown under the indirect method.

3.00 Siznificantaccountingpolicies
The specific account;t po[cies selected and .rpplied by the companys managcment for

significant rransactions Ld ..t.rt that have material effect within the framework of IAS-1

"i.ese.,tation of Financial Statemens", in prepantion and presentation of financial statements

have been consistently applied throughout the period.

3.01 Consistency
The ac.ot,nii.rg policis and methods of computation used in prepantion of financial statements

for the pe.iod inded 3oth June 2022 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in

preparing the financial statements for the lrear ended 30d1 June 2021.

3.02 Property, plant and equiPment
Recognition and measutement
Ite-s of properry, plant and equipment are carried at revalued amount, being fair values at the

date of re"al"ation less srrbsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent impairment

losses, if any.

In panicular, information about significant areas 
- 
of estirnation, unceftainty and critical

j,rdg..r** in applying accounring policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts

recogrrized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

Panicularly
Properry, plant and equipment

Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing a pan of properry, plant and equipmenr is recognized in the carrying

amount of rhe item if ir is probable that future economic benefis associated with the itcm will

flow to the enriry and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repain and

maintenance costs are chalged tot the satement of comprehensive income during the financial

period in which they incurred.

Depteciation
In respect of fixed assets other than freehold land, depreciation is provided on reducing balance

method over their expected useful life and day basis depreciation charged in addition to fixed

asse6 during the 1ear. Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation

are eliminated from the accounts and resulting gain or loss is charyed or credircd to Income

Statement.

,to
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The depreciation rates used for the curcnt )'€ar are as follows:

Name of assets Rate

Plant and machinery 60/o

Fumiture & fixture loo/o

Generator building Took

Office decoration 15o/o

Office equipment 20ok

3.03 Financialinstruments

Non-dedvative financial assets

The company initially recognizes accounts receivables & advance, deposit and pre-paymen6 on

the date thai they aie originated. All other financial xsets (including assets designated at fair

value through profit or loss) are recognized initially on the trade date at which the company

becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to- the cash_flows from

the asset expire, or ittnsfers the rights rc receive the contractual cash flows on the financial

assct in x tlrs"ctio, in ';;hich stil-ritantiilly all tllc isLt and retr';rds of ovnership 'l[ Lhe

financial asset are transferred. Any interest in tnnsferred financial asses that is created or

retained by the company is recognized as a seParate asset or liabiliry'

Financial assets include accounr & other receivables, advances, deposits and prepayments and

cash and cash equivalents.

3.04 Cash and cash equivalents
It includes cash i.r hand, bank deposit and other shon term high liquid investments with

original maturities of three monrhs were held and available for use bythe company without any

restriction and there is insignificant risk of changes in value of these currenr assets.

3.05 Advance, deposits and prepayments
Advances are initially measured at cost. Afrcr initial recognition, advances are carried at cost

less deductions, adustments or charges to other account heads such as property, plant and

equipment, inventory or expenses.

Deposits are measured at paynent value.

Prepayments are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, prepaymenr are canied at

co.t less ehaBcs ro profit artd loss.

3.06 Non-dedvative financial liabilities
Liabilities (including liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognized

initially on the trade date at which the companybecomes a parry to the contractual provisions

of the instrument.

The company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged

or cancelled or expire.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the starcment of
financial position when, and only when, the company has a legal right to offset the amounts

and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liabiliry
simultaneously.

Financial liabilities includes trade & other palables.

10 lfio-/



3.07

with banls.

3.12 Other income

Trade & other payables
The co-pany .eicognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations arising from past

events ; ..n i" Ld the settlement of which is expected ro result in an outflow from the

entity of resources embodying economic benefits. The c,ompany did not.have any. accounts

pryrtl. ,, the reponing date.liabilities are recorded at the amo,nt palable for settlement in

respect of goods are services received by the company.

3.08 Ptovisions
Provisions are recognized u,,hen the Company has a present obligadon as a result of pxt event,

and it is probable ihat the co-pany will be required to setle that obligation. Provjsions are

..r.rod ,, the directors' best estimate of the expenditure required to semle the obligation at

the balance sheet date, and are discounted to present value where the effect is material.

3.09 Right of Use assets and lease liabilities

The Company is 
^ 

party to lease contracs fon

a) Buildings- office space

The application of IFRS 16 requires *re Company to make judgements that affect the valuation

uf thc iear" liabilities and the val.ution of right-of-use .r-.sc$. Tliese includc detennination oi

conrrac6 in scope of IFRS 16, contract term and interest rate used for discounting of furure

cash flows.

pases are recognized, measured and presented in line with IFRS 16 ' kases'. The company has

only one renr agreemenr for lease period of 5 yean staning from 01 Juiy 2020 to 30 June 2025.

There is ano1fier lease agreemenr which contains, PPGL using 50 decimals out of an area

measuring 155.5 decimals of vacant land under RS. Khatian No 301, 302 k 3A4 at POVIL'S

factory piemises ar v/esr Muketpur, Munshigong- 1500. The land is free of cost for supPlying

electricity to PChilL ar concessaonal rate. There is no implication of IFRS 16 for this lease

agreement.

3.10 Shate capital

Paid up capital represents rctal amount contributed bythe shareholders.

3.11 Finance expenses and income

Finance expenses comprise interest expense on long term and shon loans, bank charges and

commission, finance lease. Finance expenses are recognized in the.sutement of comprehensive

inionre.

Finance income represents interest income on fixed deposis and savings accounts maintained

Other income includes insurance commission, sale of wastages etc. Sale proceeds from wastage,

scrap etc. are recognized as revenue income as and when realized.

The (bmpany did not have any other income in the reponing period.

l1

2fEL



3.13 Taxation
Curent tax

Income tax expense is recogniz€d in statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive

income. C-,r.rrrent tax is the expected tax paFble on the total income for the period./1tar using

tax rarcs enacted or subsuntially enacted as of reponing date and any adjustment to tax pai'able

in respect of previous )€an. The company enjop Tax exempdon for fifteen (15) yean (from

August 2OO8 to July 2023) vi& SRO No - na / NBb/)9 d^ted 26.a5.7999 under Income Tax

Gdinance 1984.

3.14 Revenue

In compliance with the requirements of IFRS 15 : Revenue from contracts with customen is

measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of rerums, trade

discounts and volume rebates.

Revenue is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income upon supply of electriciry

quantum of which is determined by survey of meter reading at the end of each month. Revenue

is measured at fair value of consideration received or receivable. At present, electricity is sold @

BDT 7.50 per kilowan.

3.15 Events after reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the compantss

position at the date of sulemenr of financial position or those that indicate the going concem

assumption is not appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the

reponing period that are not adiustinB evens are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.16 Contingent liabilities and assets

Contingent liabilities and assets are curent or possible obligations or assets, arising from past

events and whose existence is due to the occurrence or non-occr.urence of one or more

uncert2in fumre events which are not within the conuol of the company. In accordance with

IAS 37, they are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

3.17 Genetal

The figure in bracker denote negative.

Previous year's figures have been rearranged to conform to crrrrent )rar presenution wherever

considered necessary.

12
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4.00 Property, plant and uipments
In Taka Notes 30-Jtn-22 30-Jun-21

A. Cost and Revaluation
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Disposal during the par

795,464,588

3,624,000

1.69,026,302

26,438,286

Closing Bala.nce 199,088,588 195,464,588

Accumulated depreciation

Opening Balance

Chalged during the lear
Disposal during the lrar

s07rs,47r
8,879,194

47,445,967

9,269,504

Closing Balance 59,594,66s s0,715.,477

C. Vritten down value (A-B) 139,493,923 144,749,117

(A schedule of propeny, plant and equipment is given in annexure -A)

5.00 Right of use assets:
In Taka Notes 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

Opening Balance

Addition during the par
Disposal during the yrar

2,248,491

2,248,09t

Closing Balancc 2,248,091 2,248,091

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening Balance

Addition during the par
Disposal during the yrar

449,61.8

449,61.8 4+9,6t8

Closing Balance 899,236 449,618

Written dorvn value 1,348,855 1,798,473

6.00 Advances, deposits & pre-payments:
In Taka

10,109900

1,974,430

320,607

491,230

t20,938

4,800

t,027

10,109,900

1,e74134

320,,606

491,230

D4,938

4,800

1.,027

Closing Balance 7i,022,932 1l'022,93L

In Taka Note s 30-!un-22 30-Jun-21

Premier Gment Mills Limited (Hplding Crmpan)) 341,875,782 320,095271

Clos Balance 341,875.,782 320,09s,271

Notes 30-Jtn-22 30-Jun-21

Depositto TGTDCL

Bank guarantee rrxaryin to TGTDCL

Pre-paid banJs, guarantee corffnission

Advance income tax

MRHDey&Co.
Kaltimex energy bangladesh (Pw) Ltd.

VAT current account

7.00 Cutrent Account rvith holding Company:

l3
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8.00 Investment in FDR
In Taka Notes 30-Jtn-22 30-lrn'21

Social Islami Bank Ltd. No. 17364

Accrude :interest

5,840,s00

62,897

Closing Balance 5,903,397

9.00 Cash and bank balances:
In Taka Notes 30-Jvr-22 30-Jun-21

Cash in hand

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd Agr Br. # 161L6

Sandard Bankl-td. Ktg Br. # 8998

Social Islrmi Bank Ltd # a87 B3 000 4244

237,719

123,183

2,448

238,559

04,424

Closing Balance 363,350 362,583

10.00 Lease Liability
In Taka Notes 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

C-urrent ponion
Long term ponion

442,704

L424,814

447,771.

1,467,518

Closing Balance 1,467,s18 1,875,289

PPGL using 50 decimals out of an area measruing 155.5

Khatian No 3o1, 302 & 304 at PCXrilL's factory premises at

The land is free of cost for supplying electriciyto PCh4L at concessional rate.

decimals of vacant land under RS.
v,est Mukerput Munshigong- 1500.

11.00 Shate capital:
In Taka Notes 30-lun-22 30-Jun-21

Authorizcd:
2,000,000 Ordinary shares of Taka tOO each 200,000,000 200,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up:

500,000 OrdinaryShares of ThlOO/-each fully paid-up in c, 50,000,000 50,000,000

Share holding position

The co sition of share holders at balance sheet date were as follows

01. Mr. Mohammed Aminrl Fhque

02. Mr. Mohammed Raquibul Fbque

03. Mr. Mohammed Ershadul Hoqut

04. Mn. Nashira Sultana

05. N{r. Mohammed Zahurul I Iaque

06. \4r. Abu Sadat Mohd. Faisal

07. Mr. Flasnat Mohd. Abu Obida

08. Mr. Mohammad Mustafa Fhider

09. tr4s. Farzana Afroze

0.50olo

a.2Ao/o

0.lAYo

4.20o/o

0.50olo

0.50o/o

0.33o/o

Q.33o/o

2,544

1,000

500

1,000

2,500

2,540

1.,670

1.,665

250,000

100,000

50,000

100,000

250,000

250,000

1.67,040

156,500

30-Jtn-27

Face value

250,000

100,000

30-Jtn-22
Name of shareholders No. of

Shares
Face valuc

t4

66,500

50,000

100,000

250,000

250,000

167,000

)



10. Ms. Rizwana Afroze

11. Mr. Md. Jahangir Alam

i2. I{r. Md. AlamgtKabir

13. L&. I4d. A Rouf

14. Mr. Md. Almas Shimul

15. I/i. I d. Ashrafizzaman

16. Mr. lr{d. Abdul Ahad

17. Premier Gment Mlls Limited.

0.331o

O.4ao/o

0.25o/o

O.1Oolo

0.10o/o

O.1Oo/o

0.05%

96Yo

1,665

2,000

7,250

500

500

500

250

480,000

166,500

200,000

125,000

s0,000

50,000

50,000

25,000

48,000,000

166,500

200,000

725,A00

50,000

50,000

50,000

25,000

48,000,000

Total 7oo% 5oo,ooo 5o,ooo,ooo 5o,ooo,ooo

12.00 Trade & other payables
In Taka Notes 30-!un-22 30-Jun-21

Provision for Audit Fee

Seacom Shipping Ltd.

Provision for Gas Bill

VAT Palable-Huda Vashi Chowdhury & C-o

92,004

t1,a,49A

2,846,634

92,000

110,489

5,347,697

22,540

3,049,124 5,572,686

]j1.00 Cost of sales

In Taka Notes 30-!ur-22 30-Jun-21

Gas Bill

Salary & \ff/ages

C,onvelance & Travelling

Printing & stationery

Entenainment

Repain & Maintenance

Telephone & Intemet charge

Depreciation

48,815,034

4,268,t48

rc7)48

1.43,247

90,299

11,566,361

2AJs2

8,823,5t7

56,287,81.3

2,372,544

429,304

704,797

11,569

6,428,436

24,196

9,202,476

Total 73,794,106 74,861,091

14.00 Administative expenses
In Taka

Salary & Allowance

Trave lling & C-onveyance

Audit Fee including VAT
Legal renewal & Professional Fee

Bank charge

Printing & Stationery

Depreciation

4,840,000

634,605

92,404

225,751.

44,232

t6,634

505,295

4,845,000

329,621

92,044

342,724

156,105

33,793

516,647

Total 6,358,577 6,315,886

Total

Notes 30-Jtn-22 30-Jtn-27
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15.00 Finance costs
In Taka Notes 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

Interest on kase Liability t\) ))9 787,798

Closing Balance t52,229 787,198

16.00 Contingent liabilities
In Taka Notes 30-Jun-22 30-Jun-21

There are contingent liabilities in respect of bank guarantee for Tk 19.08 milion.

Bank Guarantee

Standard bank limited 19,A81,420 p,481,420

Closing Balance 19,081,420 19,,081.,420

17.00 Related party disclosure
During the lear the company carried out a number of transactions with related pany in the normal

course of business. The name of the related party and nature o{ those trarsactions have been set out
in accordance with the provisions of IAS-24: Related party disclosure.

Name of
related
pafty

Nature of
Relationship

Nature of
Transaction

Terms
and

Conditio
n

Net
tfansaction
during the

ye2.t

Closing Balance
at 30.06.2022

Closing Balance
at 30.06.2,021

Premier
Crment

Mills
Limited

Holding
Copo,prny

Loan to meet
operational
expenses

Mutual
urdercta

nding
21,784,510 341,875,781 320,49s271

Seacom

Shipp"re
Limited

C&F

Arm's
Iength

transacti
on

(110,48e) (110,489)

NB: All expenses of Premier Power Generation Limited are paid by Premier Crment Mlls Limited
and the corresponding liability is adjusted with the receivables (from the sale of electricity rc Premier
Gment Mlls Limited) of Premer Power Genention Limited

18.00 Numbet of employees
The company has 5 employees in administration sector and 13 employees in fatory during the par.

l6

g$\c

C,ommon
direaonhip



Taka Taka

Premier Power Generation Limited
Schedule ofproperty, plant and equipment

As at 30 June 2022

Ta.ka Taka % Taka Taka Taka

Anncxure -A

Amount in Taka

Taka

Cost: Cost

Rate

Depreciation

Category ofAssets
Banalce as on
0l lt.ly 2021

Addition
during the
year

Disposal
during the
yea.l

Balance as on
30 lvre 2022

Charged
during the

year

Disposal
duting the
year

Balance as

on 30 June
2022

Written down
value as on 30

lulne 2022

1 2 3 7 84 56 9 10: (7+8-9) 11= (s-10)

Plant & machinery

Fumiture & fixture

Generator building

Office decoration

Office equipment

153,301,85s

2165

2,454,40t

650,098

440,527

3,624,004 156,925,855

2,465

2,454,401

650,098

440,527

42,448,492

1,155

1,150,032

404914

310,890

6,748,870

131

130,437

36,778

)\ 9)7

49,197,362

1,286

128016e

441,692

336,8t7

t07,728,493

t,t79

1,173932

208,406

t03,710

60/0

lOVo

10o/o

l5o/o

2Ao/o

Balance as of 30 IuLrrc 2a22 156'849'346 3,624,000 160,473,346 44,3t5,483 6,942,143 s1257,626 1C9215,720

Balance as of 30 June 2021 152,854,946 3,994,40A 156,849,346 37,1.07,449 7,208,434 44,3t5,483 112,533,863

30 lune 2022 30 lune 2021
Taka

Allocation
Taka

II
C-ost of production

Administrative experses

6,891,979

54,164

7,147,493

6A,642

Total 6,942,143 7,208,135

9

Mr

o

1',7

s

V)

&

Brn^la" r" on I

01 Iulv 2021 I

I

StvRo



Revaluation: Cost

Ratc

Depreciation
Written down
value as on 30

ltne 2022Category ofA6sets
Balance as on

I July Z02l

Disposal
during the

year

Balance as on
30 Jtune 2022

Disposal
during the

year

Balance as

on 30 June
2022

Plant & machinery

Fumiture & fixure
Generator building

Office decoration

Office equipment

38,493,401

121,6t4

227

38,491,401

121,614

227

75,747

168

910 60

6,880

12

82,627

180

38,987

47

67o

7Ao/o

7ao/o

15o/o

2A7o

6,324,073 1, 1 82s4233 30239,168

Balanceas on30lune2022 38,615,242 38,615,242 6,199,988 1,937,052 8,337,040 30278202

Balance as on 3OJune 2021 16,171,356 22,443,886 38,615,242 4,338,518 2,061,470 6,399,988 32215,254

Allocation
30 lwne 2022

Taka
1,931,538

5,513

30 June 202'L

Taka
2,454,983

6,487

2,067,470

Cost of production

Administrative expenses

Total

Cost and Revaluation: Cost Depreciation

Balance as

on 30 June
2022

Vritten down
value as on 30

lune 2022

Charged
during the

year

Disposal
during the

yeal

Balance as on
0l lwly 2021

Addition
during the

yeal

Disposal
during the

yeLt

Balance as on
30 lwne 2022

Balance as on
0l Jt.ly 2021

Ratc

Plant & machinery

Fumiture & fixture

Generator building

Office decoration

Office equipment

t91,7952s6

2,465

2,454,401

771,712

440,754

195,419,256

2,465

2,454,401

777,712

440,754

48,772,565

1,155

1,150,032

480,661

311,058

8,679,029

131

130,437

43,658
,q g19

57,451,594

1,286

1,284,469

524,319

336,997

137,967 ,662

1,179

t,t73,932

247,393

1a3,757

3,624,004 61o

l)Yo

l0o/o

l5o/o

2Ao/o

Balance as on 30 June 2022 195,464,588 3,624,A0A 199,088,588 50,715,47t 8,879,194 59 ,594 ,665 139 ,493 ,924

195,464,588Balance as on 30 June 2021 169,026)A2 26,438286

l8
SMfiL

41,445,967 9269,504 50,71,5,471 144,749,118

Addition
during the

year

nrl"na" 
"" 

or, 
I

l Jury 2021 

I

Chatged
during the

year

1,937 ,052

Category ofAssets



Allocation
30 lune 2022

Taka
30 June 2021

Taka
9202,+76

67,029

9,269,505

C-ost of production

Administrative expenses

Total

Note:

I Name of \ aluer : M/S Huda Vasi Cho*dhury & Co., Chartered Accor.ntants.

if Valuation method : Net asset value method.

iif Date of Gpitalization: Revaluation surplus captalized on 0 | ldy2Ta.

Lease Assets- t of Use

Ofice floor 2,248,091. 0 2,248,091 449,618 449 ,618 899,236 1,148,8s5

Cost Depreciation
\Tritten down

value

30l.une 2022

Taka

as on

Charged
during the

petiod

Taka

Disposal
during the

period

Taka

Balance

30 June 2022

Taka

as on

Category of Asscts

as on

01July 2021

Taka

Balance
Addition

during the
petiod

Taka

Disposal
dudng the

period

Taka

as on

30 June 2022

Taka

Balance

Rate

,^

Balancc

0l Jwly 2021

Taka

as on

9 10= (7+8_9) 11= (5_10)5 6 7 8I 2 3 4

Balance as on 3OJune 2022 2,248,091 2,248,091 449,618.00 449,618 899,236 1,348,855

Allocation
30 June 2022 30 lune 2O22

'I aka Taka
Administrative expenses 449,618 449,618

Total 449,618 449,618

l9

8,823,517

55,677

8,879,194

tl

s[tDc


